Jennifer Tabakin
Town Manager

Town Hall, 334 Main Street
Great Barrington, MA 01230

E-mail: jtabakin@townofgb.org
www.townofgb.org

Telephone: (413) 528-1619 x2
Fax: (413) 528-2290

TOWN OF GREAT BARRINGTON
MASSACHUSETTS

OFFICE OF THE TOWN MANAGER

SELECTBOARD’S MEETING AGENDA
MONDAY, JANUARY 14, 2019
7:00 PM - REGULAR SESSION
TOWN HALL, 334 MAIN STREET

ORDER OF AGENDA

7:00 PM - OPEN MEETING
1. CALL TO ORDER:

2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES:
December 12, 2018 Special Meeting.

3. SELECTBOARD’S ANNOUNCEMENTS/STATEMENTS:
A. General Comments by the Board.

4. TOWN MANAGER’S REPORT:
A. Department Updates
- Police - Community Academy.

B. Project Updates.

5. OLD BUSINESS:
A. Continuation of Selectboard’s Policies. (Discussion/Vote)

B. Continuation of Liquor Policy. (Discussion/Vote)
C. Review of Fire Study. (Discussion/Vote)

D. Continuation of Beverage Alcohol Training (BAT) for Package Store employees.
(Discussion/Vote)

6. NEW BUSINESS:
A. SB - To Accept plaque given to River Walk by the National Park Service naming Great
Barrington’s River Walk a National Recreation Trail. (Discussion/Vote)

B. SB —To Grant permission to locate River Trail Markers connecting the Upper Trail to the
Lower Trail. (Discussion/Vote)



C. SB — Approval of Modification to Marijuana Host Community Agreement. (Discussion/Vote)

D. SB - Approval of Change of Location for Highminded LLC Marijuana Host Agreement.
(Discussion/Vote)

E. Berkshire Regional Transit Authority (BRTA) Use Survey. (Discussion/Vote)

F. SB - Continuation — Discussion of Regulations and Enforcement Provisions on Water Bottle
Ban. (Discussion/Vote)

G. SB - Submittal of EPA Brownfield Clean up Grant Application. (Discussion/Vote)

H. SB — Endorse Representative Smitty Pignatelli’s Proposal to Reform the Chapter 90 Funding
Formula. (Discussion/Vote)

[ SB — Gwendolyn VanSant/Multicultural BRIDGE for permission to install the DuBois Native Son Flags/
Banners along Main Street from January 18 - March 10, 2019. (Discussion/Vote)

J. SB — Appointment of member to the Tree Committee. (Discussion/Vote)
K. SB — Appointment of members to the Town Manager Screening Committee. (Discussion/Vote)
7. CITIZEN SPEAK TIME:
9. SELECTBOARD’S TIME:
10. MEDIA TIME:
11. ADJOURNMENT:
NEXT SELECTBOARD’S MEETING: Monday, January 28, 2019, 7:00 P.M.

LennifeJaybee—

(Jjﬁnifer Tabédkin, Town Manager

Pursuant to MGL. 7c. 304 sec. 20 (f), after notifying the chair of the public body, any person may make a video
or audio recording of an open session of a meeting of a public body, or may transmit the meeting through any
medium. At the beginning of the meeting, the chair shall inform other attendees of any such recordings. Any
member of the public wishing to speak at the meeting must receive permission of the chair. The listings of
agenda items are those reasonably anticipated by the chair which may be discussed at the meeting. Not all items
listed may in fact be discussed and other items not listed may also be brought up for discussion to the extent
permitted by law.



Great Barrington Police to Host Community Police Academy in January

Residents Encouraged to Sign Up

GREAT BARRINGTON -- Chief William Walsh is pleased to announce that the Great Barrington Police
Department's Community Police Academy will be held in January and residents are encouraged to sign
up.

WHEN:

Program runs from Jan. 15-31 on Tuesdays and Thursdays from 6-9 p.m.

WHERE:

Great Barrington Police Department, 465 Main St.

WHO:

Participants must be at least 18-years-old and must live or work in Great Barrington.

WHAT:

The Community Police Academy is designed for community members seeking to understand and learn

about law enforcement and police services in Great Barrington.

Topics that the course will cover include: How police officers work, special police operations, use of

force, policies and procedures, criminal law and investigations.

"This is a great opportunity for our residents to gain a better understanding of what our officers do and
how we serve our community," Chief Walsh said. "We hope to see a large turnout of participants and our

officers look forward to getting to know some of our community members on a more personal level."

Space is limited and eligible participants are required to submit an application. To download the

application click here, and return it to the police station, 465 Main St.

For more information or to enroll contact Sgt. Adam Carlotto by calling 413-528-0306 ext. 143 or email
acariotto@townofgb.org.




Great Barrington Police Department
Citizen Police Academy

APPLICATION FORM
NAME:
ADDRESS:
EMAIL:
DATE OF BIRTH: SOCIAL SECURITY #:
HOME PHONE: CELL PHONE:
PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT;
OCCUPATION:
HAVE YOU EVER BEEN ARRESTED? YES NO

IF YOU HAVE BEEN ARRESTED, PLEASE INDICATE WHAT YOU WERE
ARRESTED FOR AND WHERE:

HOW DID YOU HEAR ABOUT THE CITIZEN POLICE ACADEMY?

[ hereby acknowledge that I have completed the above information fully and accurately.
I give my permission to the Great Barrington Police Department to conduct a background
investigation to determine my suitability for admission to this program.

Signature: Date:

Complete and Return to: Sergeant Adam Carlotto
Great Barrington Police Department
465 Main St.

Great Barrington, MA 01230

For more information regarding this program, please contact Sergeant Adam Carlotto at
528-0306.



Revised
1/9/19

Selectboard Policies and Procedures

l. Selectboard Roles

Leadership, governance and oversight responsibilities: promote the town, serve as advisor to town manager,
oversight of town operations, management and strategic plan, set outcomes, evaluate impacts, measure

performance,

review agenda.

A. Legal responsibilities:

chief executive branch of town government

coordinates with other town elected committees, “government by committee”
appointments on boards, committees, assignments

local licensing authority

local permitting authority

a special permit granting authority

set policy and propose bylaws for town meeting warrant

oversee preparation of budget with finance committee and town manager
call for town meeting and approve all warrant articles for agenda

. sets fees

. create general rules and regulations for town operations

. appoint town counsel and approve legal strategy

. sign warrants to pay all town bills

. serve as road commissioners

. Serve as sewer commissions

. appoint town manager

. conduct annual review of town manager

. communications to public on issues and respond to citizen concerns

B. Annual Tasks

o R SRS S

JEE S I UL UL UL G i U (e ]
~NOoO g WO

annual board organization: establish roles, responsibilities, and reassign liaisons as necessary
Selectboard appointments to boards and committees

Tax classification hearing — August

annual financial policy and budget plan

issue annual report

set policy and strategic direction

coordinate the activities of other boards

resolve problems that have not been settled at lower levels.

participate in the budget process

. provide leadership in the development of the capital improvement program

. identify town projects for CPA funding

. set risk management policy

. monitor financial performance of the town

. sign payment of warrants / invoices

. review budget policy establishing free cash and holding tax classification hearings
. establish stabilization fund policy

. review monthly and quarterly financial reporting



18. participate in audit process
Il. Selectboard Responsibilities

A. Liaison with Town Boards and Committees — assigned to one or more of the Town Boards and/or
Committees, to attend meetings and activities when considered appropriate and maintain current
information to be passed on to the Select Board upon request or as per regular agenda item.

B. Liaison with Town Departments — assigned one or more of the Town departments to serve as a policy
liaison, to maintain overall information on the department status and operations and objectives, to assist
Town Manager with resolution of issues and to advise the Town Manager on overall policy and strategy.
Provide expertise to Selectboard on department area to guide general oversight.

C. Liaison with Outside Groups — assigned to serve as liaison or member of outside committees, to
represent the Selectboard and exchange information.

D. Selectboard Subcommittees: - formed by the Chair or Board members to address specific issues,
strategies or projects.

lll. The Officers of the Board

A. The Chair: The Chair is chosen by fellow Selectboard members to serve a term of one year. The
responsibilities of the Chair include: preparation of the agenda for all Selectboard meetings with the
Town Manager, calling meetings of the Board, coordinating an annual evaluation of the Town
Manager, presiding over all meetings and public hearings as per Robert's rule of order, recognizing
others to speak during each meeting and encouraging complete discussion of all relevant issues
before the Board. Being Chair does not mean the Chair forfeits the right to vote on any matter, the
right to make a motion or the right to express himself as a Board member. The Chair of the Board shall
sign all documents as required by law.

B. Vice-Chair/Clerk: The Vice-Chair/Clerk is responsible for serving as Chair in the Chair's absence.
Should the Chairman resign, the Vice-Chairman automatically succeeds him/her. The Clerk of the
Board shall sign all documents as required by law.

C. Designated Alternative: If the Vice Chair/ Chair are unable to perform their duties, the senior member
of the board present at the time shall be designated to perform said duty.

IV. Meeting Schedule

A.  Regular Meetings: Regular meetings of the Selectboard shall be the second and fourth Mondays of
the month. The Board shall not meet on days designated as legal holidays. When a meeting date is to
be rescheduled because of a legal holiday, the Board shall agree on a date to reschedule. **Public
comment(s) is addressed in Section VIII. Citizen Speak Procedures.

B. Notice of Meetings : All meetings of the Selectboard shall be duly posted in compliance with MGL
Open Meeting Law requirements. The Town Manager on behalf of the Chair is responsible for
providing the Agenda to the Town Clerk in accordance with the Open Meeting Law for posting on the
Town’s website, notice board inside and outside of the Town Hall, and notifying the media.

C. Meeting Procedures:

1. Meetings are to be conducted in accordance with generally accepted rules of parliamentary
procedure. Robert's Rules of Order is used as a guide in matters requiring clarification of
definition. Motions to reconsider must be made no later than the next regularly scheduled
business meeting following the meeting at which the original vote was taken.

2. A quorum shall consist of the majority (3) members of the board. At times when only three
members are present, all three members must vote similarly for a majority vote. Approvals of
Special Permits shall require a majority vote of four (4) members of the Board.



3. Any rules or procedures as to functioning of the Board may be amended, repealed or
otherwise acted upon by a majority vote, at a duly posted meeting of the Selectboard,
provided a quorum of members is in attendance.

4. In accordance with the Town bylaws, the Chair is encouraged to take public comment when
appropriate. The press and the public have the right to be present at any open meeting,
however they have no right to participate except during public hearings, citizen speak, or
media time unless and until they are recognized by the Chair. Ali public inquiries shall be
addressed to the Chair.

5. Meeting participants shall conduct themselves in a professional manner. No demonstrations
or signs will be allowed in the meeting room. Individual shall refrain from verbal outbursts.
Cell phones and pagers shall be silenced prior to the meeting.

8. Anyone addressing the Board during the meeting, including citizen speak time, shall proceed
to the lectern after being recognized by the Chair, and adhere to the Citizen Speak
Procedure. Before speaking, they shall state their name and address. There shall be a time
limit of 3 minute per speaker unless extended by the Chair.

V. Preparing the Agenda

A. The responsibility for preparing the agenda for the Selectboard meetings shall be the Chair, Vice
Chair, and the Town Manager. Finalized agendas along with supporting background information shall
normally be available no later than the close of business on the Friday of the week prior to the next
scheduled meeting. The deadline for having requested items on the agenda is 12:00 P.M. the
Wednesday of the week prior to the next scheduled meeting. All information relevant to the agenda
topic shall also be provided by this time. All information shall be provided to the office of the Town
Manager to be included in the agenda packets.

B. Any items requested by members of the Board shall be placed on the agenda, however, the Chair,
Vice Chair, and Town Manager will use discretion and may need to defer a topic to the next available
meeting. Agenda items will be deferred to the next meeting if supporting documentation is received
after the 12:00 PM deadline.

C. Agenda items should include background information with the agenda packets so that Board
members can review and prepare for discussion prior to the meeting. This procedure does not limit an
individual member of the Selectboard from raising a concern about an issue under “Selectboard
Time". However, no formal action shall be taken by the Board until a future meeting.

D. Before raising issues publicly at a meeting, Board members should first advise the Town Manager

prior to the meeting of issues, concerns, or complaints so that an appropriate response or update can
be provided.

VI. Public Hearing Procedures

State law and various Town bylaws require the Selectboard to hold public hearings on certain issues before
any action can be taken.

A. The Board will schedule the dates for the hearings.
B. The Chair will open the hearing by identifying the purpose of the hearing and the rules to be followed

during the hearing. The Chair will ask for a motion to open the public hearing to be voted on by
members of the Board.

C. The Selectboard has the authority to subpoena a person or relevant information.
D. The basic format of the hearing will be:

1. Chair shall open the public hearing
2. Explanation of project



3. Speak in Favor/Opposition- Note if there are any letters submitted and if they were in favor or
opposition

4. Motion to close public hearing

5. Motion re: findings of fact

6. Motion re: approval/denial/table

VIl. Approval of Licenses

A. The applicant is strongly urged to appear at the Selectboard meeting when the license will be
discussed. If no representative is present, the Board reserves its right to postpone the issue to the next
business meeting of the Board or disapprove the application.

B. If alicense application is filed between Selectboard meetings, and the license, if not obtained before
the next Selectboard meeting, would cause the applicant irreparable harm, the Chair will have
authority to call a special Selectboard meeting. As stated above in the Meeting Procedures section, a
quorum will consist of at least three members.

VIIl. Board and Committee Speak Procedures

All boards and committees have the right to request agenda time to address the Board members on matters
related to the board or committee. Prior to the meeting, the chair of the board or committee shall provide
background material on the matter(s) to be discussed along with the results of any board or committee voting
on the matter(s) being presented. All members of the board or committee shall be informed by its chair of said
board or committee of the matter(s) that will be presented to the Selectboard and shall be the responsibility of
the chair. When a board or committee addresses the Selectboard, the chair of said board or committee should
be in attendance. If the chair cannot attend, the chair shall include with the background material a statement as
to who will be speaking on behalf of the board or committee.

IX. Citizen Speak Procedures

A. All citizens shall have the right to speak for a period not to exceed five (3) minutes after being
recognized by the Chair unless a longer period of time is granted by the Chair.

B. Citizens who choose to speak during Citizen Speak time shall have the opportunity to address the
Selectboard once during each meeting.

C. The speaker shall not engage in personal attacks against citizens or public officials and shall
remain courteous and respectful at all times.

D. Citizens shall speak for themselves and not speak on behalf of others who are not present unless
specific permission is granted by the Chair. Generalized accusations and innuendoes will not be
permitted.

E. The Chair may rule the citizen out of order and the citizen will lose the right to speak, if the
speaker fails to remain courteous and respectful.

F. The Chair may respond to a citizen and put an item on a future agenda, but the Selectboard and
chair are unable to problem solve or enter debate during Citizen Speak.

X. Minutes

A. Regular Meeting: Minutes will be available to the public after review and approval by the Board.
1. Draft meeting minutes are available in agenda packets, but are not considered public record



B.

C.

until approved by the Board.
2. Meeting minutes should be on the agenda of the next regular scheduled meeting or by 30
days post meeting at the latest.
Executive Session Meeting Minutes: Minutes of executive sessions should be reviewed at reasonable
intervals to determine if the Open Meeting Law warrants continued non-disclosure.
1. Minutes shall be released, once they have been approved in executive session by the Board.
2. Upon request for minutes of an executive session, the law requires a two-stage review of
minutes. First, to determine whether executive session purpose continues to warrant
confidentiality and second, to determine whether the attorney-client privilege or one or more of
the exemptions under the Public Records Law apply to withhold the minutes, or a portion
thereof, from disclosure. After review, the Selectboard must respond to the requester and
either make the minutes available or provide an explanation of what is being withheld and
why. Please refer to MA M.L. c. 30A, § 22(f), (g){(2).
All approved minutes are considered public record and will be available immediately. They will also be
posted on the Town'’s website within 48 hrs.

XI: Town Manager Evaluations

The Selectboard is responsible for an annual evaluation of the Town Manager.

A
B.

The evaluation shall begin around April 1st and be completed no later than May 1st.

Bi-annually (every other year) in lieu of a Selectboard evaluation, a comprehensive community
evaluation will be conducted by a third party. Staff, press, elected officials, business owners, and
residents will be selected at random to participate in the community evaluation.

Copies of all Town Manager evaluations are public record.

Xil. Selectboard Response on Received Communication

The Selectboard welcomes communication through whatever vehicle is chosen by its constituents, i.e. email,
written letters, phone calls, personal contact. It is the intent to handle inquiries on a timely basis (within 24
hours) when possible. Communication sent to the Town Hall shall be considered public documents. When
communication is addressed to the ENTIRE Selectboard, the Vice Chair/Clerk of the Selectboard will within 1
business day confirm receipt of inquiry to the individual and inform (CC) the rest of the Board and the Town
Manager when a response has been sent. The Chair and Town Manager shall review the matter as follows:

A

Routine Matters: If the matter can be routinely handled by staff, the Town Manager shall, within 1
business day from Vice Chair's email, contact the individual providing adequate information guide the
individual with said matter. Appropriate staff should always be included in communication from Town
Manager, where applicable.

Non-Routine Matters: Should the matter be a non-routine administrative matter, the Chair and Town
Manager shall arrange for the matter to be included on the agenda of the earliest/most convenient
Selectboard meeting. The Chair shall notify the individual when the item will be on the Selectboard
agenda. The Selectboard shall discuss the matter publicly and may refer the matter to the Town
Manager and/or an appropriate board/commission/committee for further investigation. Should the
matter be acted upon by the Selectboard, the Town Manager shall so inform the individual.
Alternatively a meeting may be scheduled between the Chair, Town Manager and appropriate staff
when appropriate.

Should the matter be referred, a report from the referral entity shall be submitted at a regular meeting
of the Selectboard as soon as possible.

This procedure is not intended in anyway to inhibit an individual Selectboard member from discussing any



matter with his/her constituents. Individual members of the Selectboard may establish independent
mechanisms for responding to inquiries including, but not limited to, forwarding the matter to the Town
Manager for investigation and may forward to the Selectboard Chair also. However, those actions are the sole
responsibility of the individual Selectboard member and should not be construed or conveyed to be the official
policy of the Selectboard or Town of Great Barrington. Routine matters should always be sent to appropriate
staff and include {CC) the Chair and Town Manager.

Xlll. Executive Sessions

All Executive Sessions shall conform to the requirements of the open meeting law. There will be no outside
discussion of the content of matters addressed in Executive Session, unless and until the Selectboard
determines it appropriate to discuss an item in a public session. Recording secretary may be asked to attend.
There shall be no audio recording of executive sessions.

XIV. Confidential & Personnel Information

Information provided to the Board on confidential personnel matters will not be shared with the public and to
the extent permitted by law.

XV. Protocol for Implementing Zoning Bylaw for Housatonic Mills Revitalization Overlay
District (HMROD)

When the HMROD is utilized, the following set of procedures shall be adhered to for implementation of any
of the components of section 9.8. This is to ensure a smooth open process enabling all
boards/commissions either elected or appointed and the public to have the proper ability to participate.

A.  When an individual/developer wishes to invoke the HMROD process, the initial step shall involve a
meeting of the Development Review Team (DRT), which will examine the scope of the proposal.
Within 30 days after the initial submittal to the DRT, a joint meeting of the Selectboard and
Planning Board shall be scheduled where the two boards will review the DRT initial report and hear
a presentation from the developer. All other boards/commissions of the Town of Great Barrington
shall be notified of the joint meeting. Should both the Selectboard and Planning Board find merit in
the concept proposal submitted, additional review meetings shall commence with the DRT,
Planning Board and the developer to enable the developer to formally submit a special permit
application. Upon receipt of the formal special permit application, the required public hearing shall
be held within 65 days from date of submittal.

B. The developer shall identify at the earliest possible stage any potential infrastructure inclusive, but
not limited to, roadway or utility modifications desired, tax increment financing, property acquisition,
and/or long term maintenance obligations to be borne by the Town of Great Barrington. These
related matters will require concurrence of the Selectboard at the earliest opportunity and prior to
the granting of any special permit by the Planning Board. A timeframe for development
improvements inclusive of any improvements required by the Town of Great Barrington shall be
subject to approval of the Selectboard and incorporated as necessary in the order of conditions in
the issuance of a special permit.

C. Minutes and agendas from all meetings involving potential developers utilizing the HMROD shall
be distributed to the Selectboard and/or Planning Board.

D. Inthe Planning Board deliberations with developers utilizing the HMROD, the Planning Board shall



take into account the fiscal impact for the Town of Great Barrington inclusive of tax base revenues,
infrastructure capability recognizing that various financial arrangements shall require Selectboard
approval.

This protocoi for HMROD shall remain in full force and effect until modified by majority vote of both
the Planning Board and Selectboard. This protocol shall be incorporated into the rules and
regulations of the Planning Board, rules and regulations of the Selectboard and the permitting and
development guidebook.

XVI. Special Permit Regulations

A.

C.

Authority and Jurisdiction: These rules and regulations are established and promulgated by the Great
Barrington Selectboard pursuant to the provisions of Massachusetts General Laws, Chapter 40A,
Section 9 as amended; Chapter 593 of the Acts of 1989, and Section 10.4 of the Great Barrington
Zoning Bylaw, and are intended to augment and complement said statutes and the Great Barrington
Code.

Effective Date: These rules and regulations shall take effect upon a majority vote of the Selectboard
after a public hearing in a newspaper of general circulation in Great Barrington, said advertisement to
be published not less than seven (7) days before the public hearing. They shall apply with the force of
law to all special permit applications filed on or after the date of said vote.

Applications: Applications for special permits shall be filed with the Town Clerk on either Form SP-1
(short form) or SP-2 (long form) according to the primary use as determined by the Town's Inspector of
Buildings. At least one complete copy, including all maps, plans and other documentation, shall be on
sheets no larger than 11 inches x 14 inches.

1. The long form (SP-2) shall be used for any special permit application under the following
subsections of Section 3.1.4 of the Great Barrington Zoning Bylaw.

a. Subsection A (4) Assisted living residence A (8) Open space residential development
A (9) Planned unit residential development (PURD) A (10) Publicly financed nonprofit
age restricted housing

b. Subsection B (1) Camping facilities B (5) Commercial amusements B (8) Educational
use, nonexempt B (9) Golf or country clubs B (10) Hospitals, sanitariums, nursing
homes, convalescent homes or philanthropic institutions B (13) Riding stables B (14)
Ski tows B (15) Summer camps

¢. Subsection C (2) Fast food eating establishments C (3) Fuels storage and sales,
excluding motor vehicle fuel stations C (4) Garages, public C (8) Hotels C (9)
Institutional administrative offices or planned professional office developments or
research centers C (10) Large scale commercial development C (11) Lumberyards C
(12) Motels or overnight cabins C (13) Motor vehicle fuel stations

d. Subsection E (1) Aviation fields, public or private E(3)Freight terminals, truck or rail E
(6) Personal wireless tower or structure

e. Subsection F (2) Gravel, loam, sand and stone removal for commercial purposes F
(3) Light Manufacturing F (4) Sawmills and Manufacturing of Forest Products (Special
provisions)

2. All other special permit applications may be filed on Form SP-1 (short form) unless the



Inspector of Buildings or the Special Permit Granting Authority (SPGA) by majority vote
requires the filing of Form SP-2 (long form). Applications may be submitted to the Inspector of
Buildings or a representative of the SPGA for review before filing with the Town Clerk.

3. Elevation contours on plans submitted with any application filed under subsection F (2) of
Section 3.1.4 shall be at intervals of no more than two (2) feet. Elevation contours on plans

submitted with all other special permit applications may be at intervals of ten (10) feet, unless
the SPGA shall require otherwise.

4. Ali plans submitted with special permit applications shall be drawn to scale and signed, sealed
and dated by an engineer registered in Massachusetts. Specific scales on drawings and plans
shall be as follows:

a. Site plan, parking plan, landscaping plan and drainage plan: one (1) inch shall equal
forty (40) feet.

b. Separate plan showing general characteristics of land: one (1) inch shall equal a
maximum of one hundred (100) feet.

c. Separate scaled drawing of the fully constructed building or change to the existing

building shall be submitted. Any photos that are submitted shall be legible if
reproduced.

5. Every application for a special permit shall be accompanied by a drainage plan demonstrating
that all drainage is either accommodated on the property or directed to a drainage system
approved by the SPGA. If post-development flows off the property will differ in any way from
pre-development flows, the drainage system shall be designed by a civil engineer registered
in Massachusetts and shall be reviewed and approved by the town's consulting engineer at
the applicant's expense as provided by Section D of these Rules and Regulations.

6. Every application for a special permit shall be accompanied by a parking plan showing the
specific locations of an adequate number of off street parking and loading places to comply
with the provisions of Section 6.1 of the Great Barrington Zoning Bylaw and any additional
requirements of the SPGA. Each parking space on the plan shall be numbered. Designated
loading areas, employee parking and handicapped parking shall be labeled as such.

. If requested by the Planning Board, an application for special permit shall be accompanied by a
landscaping plan satisfactory to that Board, and the Planning Board shall certify in writing to the SPGA its
approval of the plan before the SPGA acts on the application. Shall a continuance of the hearing be

necessary to complete and certify such plan, it may be granted by the SPGA upon request of the Planning
Board.

- In the event of a continuance of the special permit hearing or decision beyond the statutory time limit set
forth by MGL Ch. 40A, Sec. 9 is required for the purpose of completing any plan to the satisfaction of the
SPGA, the Planning Board or any other Town Board or official, the applicant and the SPGA may agree in
writing to such continuance.

. Failure of the applicant to agree to such continuance shall be prima facie evidence that the applicant is
not in compliance with all provisions and requirements of Section 10.4 the Great Barrington Zoning
Bylaw and these Regulations, and shall be grounds for rejection of the special permit application.

. Schedule of Fees



10.

11,

The minimum filing fee for a special permit shall be $150. No special permit application shall be
accepted without payment in full of the required filing fee. Notwithstanding the foregoing, the SPGA
shall be empowered to waive all or part of any fee for applications submitted by municipal or charitable
organizations.

All reasonable costs approved by the majority vote of the SPGA as necessary for the employment of
experts or consultants by any board, agency or official of the Town for the purpose of analyzing or
evaluating any project that is the subject of a special permit application shall be assessed to the
applicant and shall constitute part of the filing fee. Such costs shall be determined to the satisfaction of
the SPGA on the basis of estimates from professionals such as civil engineers, traffic engineers,
hydrologists, botanists, and the like, as well as the experience of Town boards, departments, agencies
and officials derived from similar projects.

Upon determination by the SPGA of the monies required for evaluation or analysis, the SPGA shall
notify the applicant in writing, by first-class mail, postage prepaid, of the consultant or the consultants
chosen to evaluate the project and the fees required for such evaluation. The SPGA shall notify all
other parties in interest by first-class mail, postage-prepaid, of the nature of the evaluation and the
choice of consultant.

All required fees shall be paid by the applicant to the Town within ten (10) business days of receipt of
such notification. Payment shall be by check certified by a bank doing business in Massachusetts or
issued by such a bank. For the purpose of this section, receipt of notification shall be construed to be
two (2) business days after the date of written notification to the applicant, or the postmark thereon, if
such postmark is a later date,

In the event additional evaluation of the project is requested by any board, agency or official of the
Town after the initial deposit of funds, and if such additional evaluation is approved by a majority vote
of the SPGA, the SPGA shall determine the additional monies required and shall require those
amounts to be paid to the Town.

The SPGA shall notify the applicant in writing, by first-class mail, postage prepaid, of the consultant or
consultants chosen and the fees required for such additional evaluation. The SPGA shall notify all
other parties in interest by first-class mail, postage prepaid of the nature of the additional evaluation
and the choice of consuitant.

Such additional fees shall be paid with ten (10) business days of receipt of notification by the
application. Payment shall be by a check certified by a bank doing business in Massachusetts or
issued by such a bank. For the purpose of this section, receipt of notification shall be construed to be
two (2) business days after the date of written notification to the applicant or the postmark thereon, if
such postmark is a later date.

All fees paid under the provisions of Section D (2) shall be deposited in a special account established
by the Town Treasurer in the Town Treasury and shall be kept separate and apart from other monies.
The special account, including accrued interest, if any, shall be expended at the direction of the SPGA
without further appropriation; provided, however, that such funds shall be expended only in connection
with carrying out the responsibilities of such SPGA under law.

Any excess amount in the account attributable to a specific project, including any accrued interest at
the completion of said project shall be repaid to the applicant or to the applicant's successor in interest
and a final report of said account shall be made available to the applicant or to the applicant's
successor in interest. For the purposes of this regulation, a project shall be deemed complete upon
issuance of a final Certificate of Occupancy by the Inspector of Buildings, or if no Certificate of
Occupancy is required, by written certification by the Inspector of Buildings that the project has been
completed to his satisfaction.

The Town Accountant shall submit annually to the Selectboard a report of such special account for
their review. Said report shall be published in the annual town report, and the Town Accountant shall
submit a copy of same annually to the director of the bureau of accounts.

Failure or refusal to pay any fee assessed to the applicant by the SPGA acting under the provisions of
this regulation shall be grounds for summary denial of the special permit application.



H. Administrative Appeal: In the event any party in interest in a special permit proceeding is dissatisfied with
any consultant selected by any board, agency or official of the Town to analyze or evaluate any project that is
the subject of said permit application, that person may file with the Selectboard a written appeal of the
selection.

1. Any such appeal shall be accompanied by a filing fee of fifty dollars ($50) and shall be filed within ten
(10) business days of the appellant's receipt of notification of the selection of the consultant. For the
purpose of this section, receipt of notification shall be construed to be two (2) business days after the
date of written notification or the postmark thereon if said postmark is a later date.

2. Any appeal filed under this section shall be administrative in nature and shall be limited in its grounds
to claims that the consultant selected has a conflict of interest or does not possess minimum
qualifications consisting of an educational degree in or related to the field at issue, or three or more
years of practice in the field at issue or a related field.

3. The required time limits for action by the SPGA on the special permit application that is the subject of
any such appeal shall be extended by the duration of the administrative appeal. In the event that no
decision is made by the Selectboard within the one month following the filing of the appeal, the
selection of the consultant shall stand.

4. Such an administrative appeal shall not preclude further judicial review, if otherwise permitted by law,
on the grounds provided for in this section.

I. Severability: The invalidity of any section or provision of these rules and regulations shall not invalidate any
other section or provision thereof, nor shall it invalidate any special permit previously issued, not proceeding
previously conducted thereunder.

J. Filing of Record of Proceedings and Order of Conditions: The Town Manager shall cause to be filed the
Order of Conditions and the Record of Proceedings on any Special Permit with the Town Clerk within 30 days
following the Selectboard's vote approving or denying the Special Permit, but in no case later than 90 days
following the close of the public hearing.

Revised 9/5/95
Revised 8/25/05
Revised 2/12/07
Revised 7/23/07
Revised 1/24/11
Revised 4/25/11
Revised 9/12/11
Revised 10/11/11
Revised 3/26/12
Revised 10/24/16
Revised 8/25/18



Great Barrington Selectboard liquor license policy DRAFT

It is the policy of the Selectboard to allow a period of time to pass between the issuing of new
license or the transfer of existing licenses and the issuing of any subsequent license. This
period of time is determined by the board and used to assess the needs/wants and overall
impact to the community the current licenses have and determine the need/want and overall
impact of additional licenses. No new license or transfer of existing license will be issued
without an assessment of need/want and community impact.



@ Legal Fees

The Company understands it is under no legal obligation to pay the Town’s fees or costs in
connection with the legal fees associated with the drafting and negotiating of this Agreement,
however, understanding that the Town is incurring legal expenses associated with this
Agreement, as a part of the Company’s desire to foster a good relationship with the Town and its
residents, as well as to independently affirm its status as a good corporate citizen and neighbor,
the Company elects, in addition to the Annual Community Impact Fee, to-depesit-an—initial

C. Additional Costs, Payments and Reimbursements

1. Permit and Connection Fees: The Company hereby acknowledges and
accepts, and waives all rights to challenge, contest or appeal, the Town’s
building permit and other permit application fees, sewer and water connection
fees, and all other local charges and fees generally applicable to other
commercial developments in the Town.

2. Facility Consulting Fees and Costs: The Company shall reimburse the Town
for any and all reasonable consulting costs and fees related to any land use
applications concerning the Facility, negotiation of this and any other related
agreements, and any review concerning the Facility, including planning,
engineering, legal and/or environmental professional consultants and any
related reasonable disbursements at standard rates charged by the above-
referenced consultants in relation to the Facility.

3. Other Costs: The Company shall reimburse the Town for the actual costs
incurred by the Town in connection with holding public meetings and forums
substantially devoted to discussing the Facility and/or reviewing the Facility
and for any and all reasonable consulting costs and fees related to the
monitoring and enforcement of the terms of this Agreement, including, but not
limited to independent financial auditors and legal fees.

4. Late Payment Penalty: The Company acknowledges that time is of the
essence with respect to their timely payment of all funds required under
Section 2 of this Agreement. In the event that any such payments are not fully
made with ten (10) days of the date they are due, the Company shall be
required to pay the Town a late payment penalty equal to five percent (5%) of
such required payments.




Posesey
g g S

GREAT BARRINGTON AND

HOST COMMUNITY AGREEMENT

THIS HOST COMMUNITY AGREEMENT (“AGREEMENT) is entered into this [ ]

day of , 2019 by and between , @ Massachusetts limited
liability company and, any successor in interest, doing business as , with a principal
office address of (the “Company”), and the Town

of Great Barrington, acting by and through its Selectboard, in reliance upon all of the
representations made herein, a Massachusetts municipal corporation with a principal address of
334 Main Street, Great Barrington, Massachusetts 01230 (the “Town™).

WHEREAS, the Company wishes to locate an Adult-Use Marijuana Retail Establishment
(the “Establishment”) for the retail sale of adult-use marijuana and marijuana products at a
facility with (DESCRIPTION OF SQUARE FOOTAGE OF OPERATION), located at
, Great Barrington, as shown as Assessor’s Map
Parcel ____ (the “Facility”), in accordance with and pursuant to applicable state laws and
regulations, including, but not limited to 935 CMR 500.00 and such approvals as may be issued
by the Town in accordance with its Zoning Bylaws and other applicable local regulations; and

WHEREAS, the Company intends to provide certain benefits to the Town in the event
that it receives the requisite licenses from the Cannabis Control Commission (the “CCC”) or
such other state licensing or monitoring authority, as the case may be, to operate an
Establishment in Town and receives all required local permits and approvals from the Town;

WHEREAS, the parties intend by this Agreement to satisfy the provisions of G.L. ¢.94G,
Section 3(d), applicable to the operation of an Establishment, such activities to be only done in
accordance with the applicable state and local laws and regulations in the Town;

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises and covenants set forth
herein, and other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are
hereby acknowledged, the Company and the Town agree as follows:

1. Recitals

The Parties agree that the above Recitals are true and accurate and that they are incorporated
herein and made a part hereof.

2. Annual Payments

In the event that the Company obtains the requisite licenses and/or approvals as may be required
for the operation of an Establishment, and receives any and all necessary and required permits



and licenses of the Town, and at the expiration of any final appeal period related thereto, said
matter not being appealed further, which permits and/or licenses allow the Company to locate,
occupy and operate the Facility in the Town, then the Company agrees to provide the following
Annual Payments.

A. Community Impact Fee

The Company anticipates that the Town will incur additional expenses and impacts on the
Town’s road and other infrastructure systems, law enforcement, fire protection services,
inspectional services, and permitting and consulting services, as well as unforeseen impacts on
the Town. Accordingly, in order to mitigate the financial impact on the Town and use of Town
resources, the Company agrees to pay an annual community impact fee to the Town, in the
amount and under the terms provided herein (the “Annual Community Impact Fee™).

1. Company shall annually pay an Annual Community Impact Fee in an amount
equal to three percent (3%) of gross sales from marijuana and marijuana-related
product sales at the Facility. The term “gross sales” shall mean the total of all
sales transactions of the Facility without limitation, whether wholesale or retail,
and shall include but not be limited to all sales occurring at the Facility,
including the sale of marijuana, marijuana infused products, paraphernalia, and
any other products sold by the Facility.

2. The Annual Community Impact Fee shall be made quarterly per the Town’s
fiscal year (July 1- June 30) and is payable no later than the twentieth (20") day
following the end of the quarter. The Annual Community Impact Fee for the
company’s first quarter of operation shall be prorated if the company is open for
a portion of that quarter. The Annual Community Impact Fee payment shall
continue for a period of five (5) years. At the conclusion of each of the
respective five (5) year terms, the parties shall negotiate a new Annual
Community Impact Fee; provided however, that the Annual Community Impact
Fee shall not be reduced below the amount set forth above; provided further
however, that if the law is amended to allow a community impact fee greater
than three percent (3%) of gross revenue, the parties shall negotiate a new
Annual Community Impact Fee prior to the respective five (5) year term.

3. The Town shall use the above referenced payments in its sole discretion, but
shall make a good faith effort to allocate said payments for road and other
infrastructure systems, law enforcement, fire protection services, inspectional
services, public health and addiction services and permitting and consulting
services, as well as unforeseen impacts upon the Town.



@Legal Fees

The Company understands it is under no legal obligation to pay the Town’s fees or costs in
connection with the legal fees associated with the drafting and negotiating of this Agreement,
however, understanding that the Town is incurring legal expenses associated with this
Agreement, as a part of the Company’s desire to foster a good relationship with the Town and its
residents, as well as to independently affirm its status as a good corporate citizen and neighbor,
the Company elects, in addition to the Annual Community Impact Fee, to reimburse the Town
for legal expenses associated with the negotiation and execution of this Agreement.

C. Additional Costs, Payments and Reimbursements

1. Permit and Connection Fees: The Company hereby acknowledges and
accepts, and waives all rights to challenge, contest or appeal, the Town’s
building permit and other permit application fees, sewer and water connection
fees, and all other local charges and fees generally applicable to other
commercial developments in the Town.

2. Facility Consulting Fees and Costs: The Company shall reimburse the Town
for any and all reasonable consulting costs and fees related to any land use
applications concerning the Facility, negotiation of this and any other related
agreements, and any review concerning the Facility, including planning,
engineering, legal and/or environmental professional consultants and any

- related reasonable disbursements at standard rates charged by the above-
referenced consultants in relation to the Facility.

3. Other Costs: The Company shall reimburse the Town for the actual costs
incurred by the Town in connection with holding public meetings and forums
substantially devoted to discussing the Facility and/or reviewing the Facility
and for any and all reasonable consulting costs and fees related to the
monitoring and enforcement of the terms of this Agreement, including, but not
limited to independent financial auditors and legal fees.

4. Late Payment Penalty: The Company acknowledges that time is of the
essence with respect to their timely payment of all funds required under
Section 2 of this Agreement. In the event that any such payments are not fully
made with ten (10) days of the date they are due, the Company shall be
required to pay the Town a late payment penalty equal to five percent (5%) of
such required payments.




D. Annual Charitable/Non-Profit Contributions

The Company, in addition to any funds specified herein, shall annually contribute to public local
charities/non-profit organizations for healih, weiiness, and/or substance abuse education
programs in the Town an amount no less than ten thousand dollars ($10,000), said charities/non-
profit organizations to be determined by the Company in its reasonable discretion (the “Annual
Charitable/Non-Profit Contribution”). The Annual Charitable/Non-Profit Contribution shall be
made annually beginning on the first anniversary following the commencement of operations,

and shall continue for the term of this Agreement.

E. Annual Reporting for Host Community Impact Fees

The Company shall submit annual financial statements to the Town within thirty (30) days after
June 30 of each year, the close of the Town’s fiscal year, with a certification of its annual sales.
The Company shall maintain books, financial records, and other compilations of data pertaining
to the requirements of this Agreement in accordance with standard accounting practices and any
applicable regulations or guidelines of the CCC. All records shall be kept for a period of at least
seven (7) years. Upon request by the Town, the Company shall provide the Town with the same
access to its financial records (to be treated as confidential, to the extent allowed by law) as it is
required by the CCC and Department of Revenue for purposes of obtaining and maintaining a
license for the Facility

During the term of this Agreement and for three years following the termination of this
Agreement the Company shall agree, upon request of the Town to have its financial records
examined, copied and audited by an Independent Financial Auditor, the expense of which shall
be borne by the Company. The Independent Financial Auditor shall review the Company’s
financial records for purposes of determining that the Annual Payments are in compliance with
the terms of this Agreement. Such examination shall be made not less than thirty (30) days
following written notice from the Town and shall occur only during normal business hours and at
such place where said books, financial records and accounts are maintained. The Independent
Financial Audit shall include those parts of the Company’s books and financial records which
relate to the payment, and shall include a certification of itemized gross sales for the previous
calendar year, and all other information required to ascertain compliance with the terms of this
Agreement. The independent audit of such records shall be conducted in such a manner as not to
interfere with the Company’s normal business activities.

3. Local Vendors and Employment

To the extent such practice and its implementation are consistent with federal, state, and
municipal laws and regulations, the Company shall make every effort in a legal and non-
discriminatory manner to give priority to local businesses, suppliers, contractors, builders and
vendors in the provision of goods and services called for in the construction, maintenance and



continued operation of the Facility when such contractors and suppliers are properly qualified
and price competitive and shall use good faith efforts to hire Town residents.

4. Local Taxes

At all times during the Term of this Agreement, property, both real and personal, owned or
operated by the Company shall be treated as taxable, and all applicable real estate and personal
property taxes for that property shall be paid either directly by the Company or by its landlord,
neither the Company nor its landlord shall object or otherwise challenge the taxability of such
property and shall not seek a non-profit or agricultural exemption or reduction with respect to
such taxes. Notwithstanding the foregoing, (i) if real or personal property owned, leased or
operated by the Company is determined to be non-taxable or partially non-taxable, or (ii) if the
value of such property is abated with the effect of reducing or eliminating the tax which would
otherwise be paid if assessed at fair cash value as defined in G.L. c. 59, §38, or (iii) if the
Company is determined to be entitled or subject to exemption with the effect of reducing or
climinating the tax which would otherwise be due if not so exempted, then the Company shall
pay to the Town an amount which when added to the taxes, if any, paid on such property, shall
be equal to the taxes which would have been payable on such property at fair cash value and at
the otherwise applicable tax rate, if there had been no abatement or exemption; this payment
shall be in addition to the payment made by the Company under Section 2 of this Agreement.

5. Security

To the extent requested by the Town’s Police Department, and subject to the security and
architectural review requirements of the CCC, or such other state licensing or monitoring
authority, as the case may be, the Company shall work with the Town’s Police Department in
determining the placement of exterior security cameras.

The Company agrees to cooperate with the Police Department, including but not limited to
periodic meetings to review operational concerns, security, delivery schedule and procedures,
cooperation in investigations, and communications with the Police Department of any suspicious
activities at or in the immediate vicinity of the Facility, and with regard to any anti-diversion
procedures.

To the extent requested by the Town’s Police Department, the Company shall work with the
Police Department to implement a comprehensive diversion prevention plan to prevent diversion,

such plan to be in place prior to the commencement of operations at the Facility.

6. Community Impact Hearing Concerns

The Company agrees to employ its best efforts to work collaboratively and cooperatively with its
neighboring businesses and residents to establish written policies and procedures to address



mitigation of any concerns or issues that may arise through its operation of the Facility,
including, but not limited to any and all concerns or issues raised at the community impact
hearing in Town relative to the operation of the Facility; said written policies and procedures, as
may be amended from time to time, shall be reviewed and approved by the Town and shall be
incorporated herein by reference and made a part of this Agreement, the same as if each were
fully set forth herein.

7. Required Signage

The Company agrees to post clear and visible signage inside the Facility which establishes that
adult-use marijuana is not legal in all states and that it may be illegal to transport marijuana or
cannabis infused products outside of Massachusetts.

8. Additional Obligations

The obligations of the Company and the Town recited herein are specifically contingent upon the
Company obtaining a license for operation of the Facility in the Town, and the Company’s

receipt of any and all necessary local approvals to locate, occupy, and operate the Facility in the
Town.

This agreement does not affect, limit, or control the authority of Town boards, commissions, and
departments to carry out their respective powers and duties to decide upon and to issue, or deny,
applicable permits and other approvals under the statutes and regulations of the Commonwealth,
the General and Zoning Bylaws of the Town, or applicable regulations of those boards,
commissions, and departments or to enforce said statutes, bylaws, and regulations. The Town, by
entering into this Agreement, is not thereby required or obligated to issue such permits and
approvals as may be necessary for an Establishment to operate in the Town, or to refrain from
enforcement action against the Company and/or its Facility for violation of the terms of said
permits and approvals or said statutes, bylaws, and regulations.

9. Re-Opener/Review

The Company or any “controlling person™ in the Company, as defined in 935 CMR 500.02, shall
be required to provide to the Town notice and a copy of any other Host Community Agreement
entered into for any Establishment in which the Company, or any controlling person in the
Company, has any interest and which is licensed by the CCC as the same type of establishment
as the entity governed by this agreement.

In the event the Company or any controlling person enters into a Host Community Agreement
for an Establishment with another municipality in the Commonwealth that contains financial
terms resulting in payments of a Community Impact Fee totaling a higher percentage of gross
sales for the same type of establishment than the Company agrees to provide the Town pursuant
to this Agreement, then the parties shall reopen this Agreement and negotiate an amendment

6



resulting in financial benefits to the Town equivalent or superior to those provided to the other
municipality.

10. Support

The Town agrees to submit to the CCC, or such other state licensing or monitoring authority, as
the case may be, the required certifications relating to the Company’s application for a license to
operate the Facility where such compliance has been properly met, but makes no representation
or promise that it will act on any other license or permit request, including, but not limited to any
zoning application submitted for the Facility, in any particular way other than by the Town
normal and regular course of conduct and in accordance with its rules and regulations and any
statutory guidelines governing them.

11. Term

Except as expressly provided herein, this Agreement shall take effect on the date set forth above,
and shall be applicable for as long as the Company operates the Facility in the Town.

12. Successors/Assigns

The Company shall not assign, sublet, or otherwise transfer its rights nor delegate its obligations
under this Agreement, in whole or in part, without the prior written consent from the Town, and
shall not assign any of the monies payable under this Agreement, except by and with the written
consent of the Town and shall not assign or obligate any of the monies payable under this
Agreement, except by and with the written consent of the Town. This Agreement is binding upon
the parties hereto, their successors, assigns and legal representatives. Neither the Town nor the
Company shall assign, sublet, or otherwise transfer any interest in the Agreement without the
written consent of the other.

Events deemed an assignment include, without limitation: (i) Company’s final and adjudicated
bankruptcy whether voluntary or involuntary; (ii) the Company’s takeover or merger by or with
any other entity; (iii) the Company’s outright sale of assets and equity, majority stock sale to
another organization or entity for which the Company does not maintain a controlling equity
interest; (iv) or any other change in ownership or status of the Company; (v) any assignment for
the benefit of creditors; and/or (vi) any other assignment not approved in advance in writing by
the Town.

13. Notices

Any and all notices, consents, demands, requests, approvals or other communications required or
permitted under this Agreement, shall be in writing and delivered by hand or mailed postage
prepaid, return receipt requested, by registered or certified mail or by other reputable delivery
service, and shall be deemed given when so delivered by hand, if so mailed, when deposited with

7



the U.S. Postal Service, or, if sent by private overnight or other delivery service, when deposited
with such delivery service.

To Town: Town Manager
334 Main Street
Great Barrington, MA 01230

To Licensee:

14. Severability

If any term of condition of this Agreement or any application thereof shall to any extent be held
invalid, illegal or unenforceable by a court of competent jurisdiction, the validity, legality, and
enforceability of the remaining terms and conditions of this Agreement shall not be deemed
affected thereby unless the Town would be substantially or materially prejudiced. Further, the
Company agrees that it will not challenge, in any jurisdiction, the enforceability of any provision
included in this Agreement; and to the extent the validity of this Agreement is challenged by the
Company in a court of competent jurisdiction, the Company shall pay for all reasonable fees and
costs incurred by the Town in enforcing this Agreement.

15. Governing Law

This Agreement shall be governed by, construed and enforced in accordance with the laws of the
Commonwealth of Massachusetts, and the Company submits to the jurisdiction of any of its
appropriate courts for the adjudication of disputes arising out of this Agreement.

16. Entire Agreement

This Agreement, including all documents incorporated herein by reference, constitutes the entire
integrated agreement between the Company and the Town with respect to the matters described
herein. This Agreement supersedes all prior agreements, negotiations and representations, either
written or oral, and it shall not be modified or amended except by a written document executed
by the parties hereto.

17. Amendments/Waiver

Amendments, or waivers of any term, condition, covenant, duty or obligation contained in this
Agreement may be made only by written amendment executed by all signatories to the original
Agreement, prior to the effective date of the amendment.



18. Headings

The article, section, and/or paragraph headings in this Agreement are for convenience of
reference only, and shall in no way affect, modify, define or be used in interpreting the text of
this Agreement.

19. Counterparts

This Agreement may be signed in any number of counterparts all of which taken together, each
of which is an original, and all of which shall constitute one and the same instrument, and any
party hereto may execute this Agreement by signing one or more counterparts.

20. Signatures.

Facsimile signatures affixed to this Agreement shall have the same weight and authority as an
original signature.

21. No Joint Venture

The Parties hereto agree that nothing contained in this Agreement or any other documents
executed in connection herewith is intended or shall be construed to establish the Town, or the
Town and any other successor, affiliate or corporate entity as joint ventures or partners.

22, Nullity

This Agreement shall be null and void in the event that the Company does not locate an
Establishment in the Town or relocates the Facility out of the Town. Further, in the case of any
relocation out of the Town, the Company agrees that an adjustment of any and all annual
payments due to the Town hereunder shall be calculated based upon the period of occupation of
the Facility within the Town, but in no event shall the Town be responsible for the return of any
funds provided to it by the Company.

23. Indemnification

The Company shall indemnify, defend, and hold the Town harmless from and against any and all
claims, demands, liabilities, actions, causes of actions, defenses, proceedings and/or costs and
expenses, including attorney’s fees, brought against the Town, their agents, departments,
officials, employees, insurers and/or successors, by any third party arising from or relating to the
development of the Property and/or Facility. Such indemnification shall include, but shall not be

9



limited to, all reasonable fees and reasonable costs of attorneys and other reasonable consultant
fees and all fees and costs (including but not limited to attorneys and consultant fees and costs)
shall be at charged at regular and customary municipal rates, of the Town’s choosing incurred in
defending such claims, actions, proceedings or demands. The Company agrees, within thirty (30)
days of written notice by the Town, to reimburse the Town for any and all costs and fees
incurred in defending itself with respect to any such claim, action, proceeding or demand.

24, Third-Parties

Nothing contained in this agreement shall create a contractual relationship with or a cause of
action in favor of a third party against either the Town or the Company.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Agreement on the day and year
first written above.

TOWN OF GREAT BARRINGTON CORPORATION
Stephen Bannon Name

Chair, Selectboard, Title

On behalf of the On behalf of

Town of Great Barrington

638535v2/GRBA/0084

10



December 21, 2018

Stephen Bannon, Chair of Selectboard
Town of Great Barrington

334 Main Street

Great Barrington, MA 01230

RE: Notice of Community Outreach Meeting for HIGHMINDED LLC

Community Outreach Public Notice

Notice is hereby given that HIGHMINDED LLC shall host a Community Outreach Meeting
for a proposed Marijuana Establishment on January 10, 2019 at 5:30pm at the Fairfield
Inn & Suites, 249 Stockbridge Road, Great Barrington, Massachusetts. The proposed
Marijuana Retailer is anticipated to be located at 126 Main Street, Great Barrington, MA.
There will be an opportunity for the public to ask questions.

RECEIVED
TOWN MANAGER

DEC 21 2018

BOARD OF SELECTMEN
GREAT BARRINGTON, MA



highminded

December 20, 2018

Host Community Agreement Application

1. Name and contact info of license holder
1. Highminded LLC
Alexander Farnsworth
Managing Director
af@alexanderfarnsworth.com
801.419.7327
370 Main Road, Monterey MA 01245

2. Name and contact info of applicant representative if different (person filling out this form)
Kathleen M. McCormick, Esq.
McCormick, Murtagh & Marcus
390 Main Street, Suite 2
Great Barrington MA 01230
(413) 528-0630
kmccormick @ mecormicklegal.com

3. Name and contact info of person responsible for day-to-day operation (Store Manager, etc.)
Brayden Farnsworth

Operations Director

braydenfamsworth @ gmail.com

801.419.7358

214 Bluff Street #C, Oregon City Oregon 97045

4. Employment history of store manager, past 5 years

Customer Service and Product Specialist
Cannabis Nation, Inc.

Feb 2018 - current

Portland, OR

Co-Founder and Operations Manager
Bird Bid, LLC.

January 2017 - February 2018
Portland, OR

Purchasing Manager
Sterling ATM, Inc.
July 2016 - June 2017
Salt Lake City, UT

Buyer

Curtiss-Wright Defense Solutions/Parvis LLC.
July 2013 - July 2016

Salt Lake City, UT



highminded

December 20, 2018

Physical Therapist Assistant
Cutting Edge Physical Therapy
June 2009 - July 2013

Sale Lake City, UT

5. List of all executives, managers or persons/entities having authority over the management,
policies, security operations or cultivation operations of the establishment.

Alexander Farnsworth, Managing Director

Brayden Famsworth, Operations Director

6. Has anyone on the list of participants (principals, investors, employees) ever held an alcohol
license? Ever been cited for an ABCC violation
No

7. Name and address of owners, investors, and other sources of capital resources available to

the applicant for the purpose of establishing or operating the Marijuana Establishment.
Alexander Farnsworth, Majority Owner
3 Pierrepont Place 2A, Brooklyn NY 11201

Adam Lippes, Minority Owner
3 Pierrepont Place 2A, Brooklyn NY 11201

LippcoCapital, Minority Owner/Investor
50 Fountain Plaza #1700, Buffalo, NY 14202

8. DBA and business structure
No DBA as of now
LLC.

9. Address of marijuana establishment and description of parts of the address to be used.
(Floor number, square footage, doors to be used by customers/staff)

126 Main Street, Great Barrington MA 01230

Approximately 1,840 square feet

There are three doors.

10. Description/drawing of view from the street, view from abutters
(See Exhibit A for images.)

11. How many other facilities do principals have/are applying for and where?

Applicant currently has a Host Agreement in place with the Town of Great Barrington dated July
16, 2018 for the premises located at 198 Main Street, Great Barrington. Applicant is currently

under contract to purchase 126 Main Street, Great Barrington and is no longer pursuing licensing
at 198 Main Street, Great Barrington.



highminded

December 20, 2018
12. Parking plan

Attached as Exhibit B, see the plan showing the onsite parking. In addition to onsite parking,
street parking is available.

13. Prevention of diversions

As set forth in the CCC regulations, we will require ID verification before any customer is

allowed to enter the retail space and again will reverify IDs at checkout, both processes will be
captured on security cameras.

In addition to the CCC requirements, we will also provide in-store materials directed at parents
and caregivers on how to keep marijuana out of underage hands.

14. Intended training and qualifications for staff

In addition to the required CCC trainings, we will hold monthly compliance and educational
trainings, as well as immediate trainings on any new products or procedures.

15. Date of Community Impact Meeting
January 10, 2018, 5:30pm
Fairfield Inn & Suites, Great Barrington

16. Date you would like to appear before the Selectboard?
January 14, 2018



Page 1 of 1

125 MA-41 - Google Maps
Exhibit A

125 MA-41

o gle Maps

© 2018 Google

Great Barrington, Massachusetts
Google, Inc.
Street View - Aug 2018

St

z
<

,126 Mam St
Q
s5 3

https://www.google.com/maps/@42.1 992697,-73 .3602845,3a,75y,36.66h,77.5t/data=!3m... 12/11/2018



125 MA-41 - Google Maps Page 1 of 1

125 MA-41

E5 |
ps

o gle Maps

Image capture: Aug 2018  © 2018 Google

Great Barrington, Massachusetts

Google, Inc.

Street View - Aug 2018

R

¥

-

9'1 26 Main St

m

L o

N s =

e & 2y
Waik 8
£

d”%‘&'{

https://www.google.com/maps/(@42.1992697,-73.3602845,3a,75y,345.68h,79.1 1t/data=!... 12/11/2018



123 Main St - Google Maps Page 1 of 1

Go. gle Maps 123 Main St

3

Image capture: Aug 2018 © 2018 Google

Great Barrington, Massachusetts
Google, Inc.

Street View - Aug 2018

e ?
<
,126 Main 5t
\g‘.
: Rt
wak €y & 3 ¢
T [ _!;:
Cor 'k
tage By

https://www.google.com/maps/@42.1993721,-73.3601448,3a,75y,317.92h,82.15t/data=!... 12/11/2018



Page 1 of 1

116 Main St - Google Maps

Go ale Maps 116 Main St

o : 2 wy o 1 . A
Image capture: Aug 2018  ©® 2018 Google

Great Barrington, Massachusetts
Google, Inc.

Street View - Aug 2018

—

7128 Main S!
o

2
Cod
o

Avgr

St
Ve 1803

Walk &/

Pusey o

Cos
fage &r

12/11/2018

https://www.google.com/maps/@42.1994406,-73.3600521,3a,75y,265.91h,81.88t/data=!...



Exhibit B

ararwin
N S L

NS [ T T T T T e e LT T
“H WA,

r & 1 |ﬂ" E
[l \ 2
Tt N i
AR G:g 143 2
bt H,E‘wn:?/....,{ﬂfv.{ i or ~8-
PELMALIND § MALLORY %
w478 - 1600 . . )

bﬁ‘!“/ f

CAS IUSE (ANE ACCEPIED AS
A K WAY AR 25, 1998

1A%p  of  conwar
Rir taf ™. 534

LECEND

1MW PIFE UKD
BANLBIAD STIKE SET
MARBIE STONE FOUND
v [ENCE I V6
— STONE WALL
O~ SIUNP § FENCE

SDEUKE  TROM o
FECOVERED  MOWMEN]S 270

PLAN OF LAND SURVEYED FoR

CHARLES J. ¢ MARY A. FRENCH
GREAT BARRINGTON.  MASSACHUSETTS
NOVEMBER - 1982 SCALE - {° 20"

. KEUY- GRANGER - PHRSONS AND ASSOCIATES
B SME W ra

B —

) . B w0 o
l. \(‘i-lh- YP\Z( “up “‘w

{OUS DFED: Boow- 794 - PASE - 158
1‘{ n.[&t-—

CatovmicQacd Lloen |




South County BRTA Public Bus Service Survey

Please take this brief survey to provide feedback on proposed bus service in South County.

* Required

1. 1. Have you ever ridden a BRTA bus? *

© Yes

2. 2. How frequently do you ride the BRTA in South-County?

Daily 3+ tx:(;i per Weekly Monthly Lr?]?n:ﬂgn
Route 2 (Lee to Pittsfield) i ‘
Route 21 (Gt. Barrington to \ ~
Lee) Nt : /
Route 21X (Express Great \ \ —
Barrington to Pittsfield) e R — e

3. 3. For what reason(s) do you not currently ride the bus? *

Schedule not convenient
| Bus stops not convenient
No knowledge of bus stop locations
. Route doesn't need to go where | need to go
Not well informed or aware of the bus service

3 n* ~ Other:



4. 4. For what reason(s) do you use the bus? *
| Helping the Environment
Convenience
_________ Lack of available cars

Economical

Other;

5. 6. Which South-County routes do you ride the most? *

' Route 2 (Lee to Pittsfield)
""""" ' Route 21 (Great Barrington to Lee)

. Route 21X (Great Barrington to Pittsfield Express)

6. 6. The following routes are proposed and/or under consideration. If each were to be
implemented, how likely would you be to make use of each of the proposed routes?

Very Somewhat Somewhat Very
Unlikely Unlikely Likely Likely

(A) Great

Barrington/Housatonic {

circulator route

(B) Great Barrington to South

Egremont via Gt. Barrington ) { )

Airport o N T
(C) Great Barrington to _

Sheffield (ending at Dewey )

Court) o

(D) Great Barrington to

Pittsfield express bus via N £
Stockbridge and Lenox (40 ¢ S~—
minute trip)

(E) Lenox to Housatonic local A

via Lenoxdale, Lee and C ) C )
Stockbridge o o .
(F) Great Barrington to

Pittsfield local via Housatoenic, o o

Stockbridge, Lee, Lenox and ’ :

Lenoxdale

(G) Great Barrington to

Pittsfield via Lee Rapid Transit

Line (45 minute trip)



7. 7. What route(s) would you expect to use most frequently? What time of day would you use
each of the following routes?

Early Morning  Midday Afternoon Evening Nighttime
Morning (7TAM- (10AM- (1PM- (4PM- (7TPM-
(5AM-7TAM)  10AM) 1PM) 4PM) 7PM) 10PM)

Route A (Great
Barrington/Housatonic
circulator route);
Route B (Great
Barrington to South : e ‘
Egremont via Gt. - - - —-
Barrington Airport):

Route C (Great

Barrington to ! !

Sheffield):

Route D (Great

Barringion to Pittsfield

express bus via

Stockbridge and

Lenox):

Route E (Lenox to

Housatonic local via &

Lenoxdaie, Lee and —

Stockbridge):

Route F (Great

Barrington to Pittsfield

local via Housatonic,

Stockbridge, Lee,

Lenox and

Lenoxdale):

Route G (Great

Barrington to Pittsfield

via Lee Rapid Transit

Line):

8. 8. If you would utilize a Gt. Barrington/Housatonic Loop Bus, which direction would you
like to see it run?

i 1 GB Main St.- GB Courthouse- Forest Springs/Butternut- Price Chopper- Housatonic-
Guthrie Center- GB Main St

() GB Main St.- Welcome St.- Guthrie Center- Housatonic- Price Chopper- Forest
Springs/Butternut- GB Main St.

Other:



9. 9. How frequently would you like to see buses run to/from the following areas? (Please
answer at least one row)

Roughly 4-5 Every2 Every90 Every Every45 Every
trips per day hours minutes hour minutes  1/2 hour

Gt. Barrington Big Y-
Price Chopper via ‘ ! / \ / %
West+Taconic Ave. - Nz N . Mo’ | —
and Main St

Simon's Rock : : \ T % % -
College A S : L N B )
Sheffield Dewey

Court-Mainst-

Senior Center ) C ) (. (

(GB/Sheff.)- Big Y “ o o

GB

Express service Gt. s - S .
Barrington-Pittsfield Remny ; s Nz SN Wl
Housatonic/Glendale ) ) { ) ( ?
Stockbridge _ . ;

Lee ) . ) ( {

Lenoxdale , . \
South Egremont : ) ) ( . (

10. 10. How frequently would you ride the below proposed routes? (Please answer at least one

row)
: 3+ times per Less than
Daily " Weekly Monthly monthly
(A) Great ‘
Barrington/Housatonic ) ) ) (

circulater route

(B) Great Barrington to South
Egremont via Gt. Barrington
Airport

(C) Great Barrington to

Sheffield (ending at Dewey ¢ ) ] ()
At A :
(D) Great Barrington to o )

Pittsfield express bus via ) (

Stockbridge and Lenox o

(E) Lenox to Housatonic local o )
via Lenoxdale, Lee and (L ) )
Stockbridge "
(F) Great Barrington to Pittsfield
local via Housatonic, = N o
Stockbridge, Lee, Lenox and - ' ' ) '

Lenoxdale

(G) Great Barrington to

Pittsfield via Lee Rapid Transit

Line



11. Please provide the town you reside in *

) Great Barrington
' Sheffield
 Egremont
___________ ) Stockbridge
' Housatonic
........... | Glendale
Lee
Lenox
Lenoxdale

) Other:

12. If you work or go to school in the area, please check whichever town you work/go to
school in.

Great Barrington
- Sheffield
Egremont
Stockbridge
' Housatonic
. Glendale
 Lee
Lenox

Lenoxdale

Other:

13. Please provide the name of your employer or
school (if applicable):

14. If Great Barrington were to consider reducing fares during the peak summer months to $1
(from $1.75), how likely would you be to ride the bus more often?

i Very Likely
Somewhat Likely
Somewhat Unlikely

. Very Unlikely

Other:



15. What do you or would you use the South-County BRTA buses for? *

Grocery shopping
Going to work
Going to school

' Medical Appointments
Errands
Leisure

! Other:

16. What would YOU like to see in the way of South-County bus service?

17. Any additional comments

18. How did you hear about this survey? *

" BRTA
) Other:

19. Please provide your email address if you
would like to receive updates on South
County bus routes.

Thank you for your feedback! It is much appreciated.

Powered by



A NANANGN
;:;‘AVAVAVAVA‘
/.

1l
VAVA

i c
VAVAVAVAVAVA‘
L



poddns pue ndul

olignd Bunjaas we pue 1oedwl }s02 ou 0}
31| 18 AJUN0D YInos ul wa)sAs uoneuodsuel)
ay} 0} sjuswanosdwi buisodoid we |

219y we | AYpa




(Jeo "sA snq -uojbulleg jealo)-plausiid awi |aAel) X 'B'8) sawi) jaaedy Ayjbus -
Saloduailldijjauj]

(81L0Z AInr @ouis uojbuleg 15 ul swos Ajuo) abeubis s st aidy] -
wajsAs snq ay} jnoge
mouy 0} seahojdwa aAoadso.d Jo sjuapn)s ‘'sjuapisal ‘SIO}SIA O} SUBSW OU O} 9|)ji| dle alay| -

Buisiuaapy

1102 A4 Ul abelane apimwisisAs Jnoy Jad si1epll Zz'e -

/102 A4 ul (827 0] uojbulleg jeal)) | Z 8Jn0y Uo Jnoy Jad si1epl ZG'y -
diysiapii Mo

:uonenyis juaing



‘uoido uoieuodsuel olignd ajgela

B 9pIA0Id O] JUBM ||IM BM ‘SIBSA M8} IXau ay} ulyym Bulinoso asuoje uojbuleg
1ealS) Ul sjiun Buisnoy ajqeplope 9§ J8A0 JO asealdul Ue YHAA ‘Spuayaam ay)
Uo 1o Jooyos Jaye aosuapuadspul swos Aolus 0} Buiuem isnl 1o jooyss wol) pue 0}
BuljaAed) sjuapnls pue umoj ojul Buipeay Jo ‘Bullys ‘swnasnw BujISIA S)SIINO)
‘sjusunuiodde jeaipaw o0} buijaael) pue Buiddoys bBuiob ‘spuelis Buluun.
sjuapisal 20| a2IAIas p|nod Aay| "sa@alojdwas Jisy) 0} sessed sng Jajnwiwiod
pasiIpIsgns apiaold 0} sassaulsng [ed0] Ag pasn ag pinod sajnod pasosdul

‘mau ay] -diysiapu juarino ajdii} usas 1o ajgnop Ajenusajod pinod am ‘uonesado

JO sinoy pue Aouanbal} ‘ssaualeme Buisealoul pue sawi} |[9Ael) Bulonpal Ag



(N0 S-NV0E:9
woll) Ndg-INVYS Buluunl ‘sinoy a2oIAIaS sasealou] -
sa)nuIW 06
AJ9AS 21UOCJESNOH 0} XOUST UNJI 0} LZ/Z ‘1 seonpay -
aulq oluojesnoH,/uojbuLeg 19 Aunoy ue ssjeal) -
Aousnbalj aoinies sasealou|] -
SUMO} USaM]aQ alll} [9ABJ} S2oNPayYy -
(M3N) uowalb3 o) @2InIeS -
(M3N) pleyays o} adInes -
saJnuIW 09 Auans
INd8-INVS Buiuuni 937 EIA pjalshid-uoibuleg
19 (11Y) aul usuel] pidey e ssyealy -
'sabueyn

abeisanon jewndp
:0) OUBUaDS

(NdOE G-INVOE:9 Wol)) INd8-INVS
Buluunu ‘sinoy aoIAI8S sasealou| -

sajnuIW 0 AJaAS O1UO}ESNOH
0} XOUST UNJ 0} 1L.Z/Z 1 seonpay -

aulT oluojesnoH,uoibulieg
19 Jusnbal) e sajeal) -

(M3N) sewop Buisinp 0} suni
9010J}10M NdE PUE NV.-Q Sa)eal]) -

Aousnbal) adIAIas sasealou] -
SUMO} U9BMJaq aWl} [9ARI) S20NPay -

sajnuiw 09 Aans Wd8-INVS
Buiuunl 897 eIA pBlSHid-uoibuLieg 19
(7LY) aul ysued] pidey e ssjeald -
'sabueyn

3JIAI9S pasealou| ‘ealy abeianon aweg
‘g 0lIeUadg




INAQ-INVS ‘Sainuiw 09 Alaas Buluuny ‘g a1noy
UlM pauijJaiul ‘ea7 BIA pjalsiiid o} uoibulieg
19 WoJj suni Lo} (usuel] pidey sng) 149 -

NdL-NV9
‘sainuiw 0§ Alaaa Buruund ‘0iuoyesSnoH

0} XOUaT ‘7 21N0Y YlIM SauIquiod |z 9lnoy -
INdS-INV' L L
1lsnbny-aunp Aep Alaaa pue Aepy--1deg
sAepinieg ‘(g anoy Buijuswa|duiod)
sajnuiw O AlaAs 82IAI8S Buljeald ‘“0Iuo}esnoH
0] uojbuleg 15 sunl |eioadg g aINoy -
Nd8-INV. ‘seinuiw
09 AdaAa “LOL 1H9 Yim pauipaiul ‘OjuoyesnoH
0} A Bi1g uojbuiieg 19 wouy suni g aINoy -

g 011euUddg




sonuIwW 09 Al9AT (NdS-INd9

sainuiw o¢ AJsng INd9-INVL |

ssinuiw 09 Aang INYL L-INVL

Jaquisldag o) Aepy woly Aepinjeg-Aepuoly pue Aep-laquisidag sAepinieg

sajnuiw 09 AMaAT (INdS-INV L
Aep-requusldag sAepyaspi

Aousnbai

€81 3noy
pue eze|d Jaddoy) asld ‘1S ulepy uojbulieg 1o ‘@bsjjoD ooy s,uowis ‘|ejdsoH
M8IAJle EIA OluojesnoH 0} A Big uojbulieg yeals) wouy Buluunt sull mau e sajealn

loje|naJi9 uojbuliieg jealc) -g 8}noY



Juswdojsnsg

BuisnoH suowwo? |[IH uensuyd
Jsjua) Ajlunwiwo) Jsjus) auyine
abe||iA oluojesnoH

wawdojanaqg BuisnoH abe||iA yoo.ibel4
210)S Wle swieq ye|

pusIg

|00yD2S |euoibay UlBjunNOl JUSWNUON
sadloeld YjjeaH Ajunwwod

|23oH uu| AepijoH

J|a) Aunwwo) ynos aliysyieg
eze|d JoyJewsadng Jaddoy) aald
|9}O0H HBOuJEN UO|IH

pooyloqybiaN peoy [|IH enig

HOSay S jnuisyng

uawdojaaaq Buisno sbundg jse404
Juswdojaaaq BuisnoH "aAy puejybiHy
31O }s0d uojbuieg 19

Alelqin uosey uoibulleg 19

Jajuan umo | uolbulieg 19
pooyloqyblaN syblaH ailysyiag
ab9]|0D %00y s,uowig

x3a|dwon BuisnoH suowwo) poomyeQ
|eNdSOH maiAlie

awloH BuisinN aJteoy)jesH uojbulleg 19
awoH buisinN subieH uAagqui |
awdojara BuisnoH suowwod) aa43yosag
Isjua) Joiusg uojbulleg 19

BuisnoH Joluag Jouejy apisyoolg

eze|d 1@)Jewadng A Big

:P9JIAIDS SuUOljeul}Sa(



e A

104 IS8T

(3
&@,Mr
v 2N
Ing S
) uobufin
1835
£8L) /
\Jc«.v% NS #
a M :
- ‘va..; *
al o 0
. #I0Y
. § uows e
abayjon pieg
| @
1
I mw..—ﬂww
PUD LIBIYNO
@ e
N |
T ucnesasay Gy
LHEIUNOW / ,_
TUSLNUS A F,
* Pt



sajnuiw 0g Aenz [INdZ-INYO
Aouanbal4

uojbulueg jesic)

LUOJ4/0} SJIAISS 10) DIUOIRSNOH Ul J0}e|N2JID § 8IN0Y 8U} pue plalisiid Wouy/o}
BOIAISS 10} XOUST Ul LOL 1Yg O} s}oauuoy) ‘abplLgyo0lsS pue 897 ‘s|epxous]
BIA D1UOJESNOH 0} }88l}GQ UlB[\ XOUST WOJ) UNJ 0} 82IAISS |BOO| S8onpay

LZ/C @IN0Y



E8L) 6P
1S9M



uojbuLlieg JesiD-playshld ssinui Giy
QW |9ARS |

sanuiw 09 AlsAg N8-INVS

‘Aouenbal

) 474
a1noy ayl buloe|dal abplLgy001g pue 887 ‘XouaT elA uolbulueg jealn)
0] PIBISHI4 UMOUMO(] wol Butuuni aulj yisued} pides ue ssajeal)

10l 149



PIdYsild pue

uojbulieg jeals) ul sisjuan buiddoyg A Big
010 1S0d uojbuleqg 1eais
Arelqi uosey uojbulieg jesls)
Iayuan uojbulleg 1ealn)

|[ooyos ybBiH UIBluUNoOA JUSWNUOA
OO Is0d aBpUOH001S

Aeiqi a6pugx00lS

Jajuan) abpugyo0ls

A big 837

S}9[INO winiwald 897

1S Ulgy 897

Aeigi 997

HoSaYy ||]aMmuesd)

yosuey uoluen

X0uaT '0) pue aieadsayeys
Aelgiq xouaT

20110 1504 X0uaT

I8jua) xoua

Jajuan buiddoyg suowiwion) xous
Xouo pue

uoibuuleg 19 ul Jjeyuan buiddoysg Jeddoyn aoud
doys pue dojg xouaT

Bjuad pIvysild

:pO2IAIDS Suolleul}sa(



HUUA s

158104 alelg  (&8Y) ucibulueg
umopeag 1BfID

A
———— Vi
Gal) £8l
v@ Bpugoos & s
._/ axdumyg s wwwcco @
mmm/ Essep
.— o .
) ey E8L) abpLgHI0;
oW 1SaM
2104 21EIS r.ﬁ -
HERUNOW ‘N
4340130 xoya1
!
/
¢ puoWYoR
® |
/
/

W

(02)

plysitid




Nd8-INVS ‘seinuiw

09 AlaAa nmmn_ EIA PI=liSlll4 O] coamcw._._mm 19
wouy suni Lo} sui (Usued] pidey sng) 19 -

NdZ-NV9 ‘senuiw 09 Alons

mc_cc_.z “w a]N0Y YIM pauljdalul dEOtmm:OI
0] XOusT] “N S1N0Y YIM SaUIqUIOD | g 2IN0y -

‘WdZ-NWV.

‘saInuiW 0z AlsAe ‘g 8Inoy Yiim pauljisiul
‘PIYBYS 0} g9 A Big wolj suni g 8jnoy -

Nd8-INV. ‘seinuiw 0g AlaAs ‘6 8jnoy

pue | Z/Z 8IN0Y UM pauljiaiul ‘0iuo}esnoy
0} A Big uojbunieg ‘19 wouy suni @ alnoy -

Nd9-INVE ‘seinuiw oz | Atens
juowalbg yinog 0} go A Big wod) suni 9 alnoy -

9 OlIeUdDS




ssjnuiw 0z} A1eng IINdO-NVS

Aousnbal 4

€¢ 3IN0Y EIA 32110
1S0d jJuowaibg yinog o} A Big uojbulieg jeals) woly Buluunl sul| Mau e sajesl)

9 91N0Y



210)g |eJauan) Juowalb3 yynog -
32O 1S0d uowalb3g yinog -

gn|p Anuno) juowalby -

podlly uoiburueg o -

gnio Apunod yonuajuehpy -

awoH BuisinN syblaH uApequil] -
awoH BuisinN aJjeoyjjesH uojbuuieg -
BuisnoH suowwo) sanyosayg -

A Big uojbuieg 1o -

:pP92IAISS suoljeul}sa(






sanuiw 09 AeAg (Nd8-INY L

‘Aouanbal

€g| 81noYy pue eze|d
laddoy) ao1d 1S ulely uoibulleg 15 ‘962j00) }o0y s,uowig ‘|eydsoH maiale
BIA D1UO}ESNOH 0} A Big uojbulleg jeals) wol) Buiuuni sul| Mau e sajeald

Joje|na.iin uojbuliieg jeals) -g 8jNoY



Juswdojana

BuisnoH suowwo) ||IH uensuyd
J8jus) AJunwiwo) Jsjus) auying
abe||iA oluojesnoH

Juswdojaaaq BuisnoH abejjiA yoolbe|4
310)}S wlie4 swied ye|

pusia

|00Yy2Sg |eucibay ulejunoly JUsWnNUO|N
sadljoeld yyesH Ajunwiwo)

|9}oH uu| AepljoH

Jajuan AJlunwiwo) Yyjnos adiysyiag
eze|d 19)Jewladng Jaddoy) 8olld
|9}0H }olIelN UoyiH

pooyloqybiaN peoy |lIH anig

HOSaY S jnuisyng

uawdojanaq buisnoH sbuldg isalo4
Juswdojaas( buisnoH "aAy puejybiH
20140 1s0d uoibuLieg 19

Aieiqi] uosey uojbuuieg ‘19

Jajuan umo| uojbuLueg 19
pooyJoqybiaN siybiaH alysyiag
ab3j|0D o0y s .uowig

x9|dwo) BuisnoH suowwoD poomye
|ejidsoH maiAlie 4

awoH BuisinN a1eoyjesy uojbullieg 19
awoH BuisinN sybieH uApequil |
juswdojanag BuisnoH suowwo)) aaljyoaag
Jsjua) Joluss uojbulleg 19

BuisnoH Joluag Jouej apisyoo.g

eze|d joytewsadng A bBig

:pa2IAISg suoljeul}sa(



o

R

dmﬁ 1583

(7
@
tf
9@.@{
ing s
3 p!
uoibufiLEg
18219
o e
\J@vb@#ﬂ
2 %
\..?‘v.
) . A
; %00y
; S LIOWIS 10
abapoy pieg
@
Bl 9IRS
puOd LBIINOY
oS
&/ WS %
7) / 3
Anr? u.
m
3 Mm i
uoleAIBSaY 25
UIBILNOWY ,,
jusLWINUOK

s



salnuIw 0z L AisAg [Nd -V L

‘Aousnbai

) 81N0Y BIA
plaIays o} A Big uojbulleg jeslc) wolj Buljaael) ajnos snq e sajealn

6 91N0Yy



Aelq sbeg-|lsuysng pjaijays -
801JJO 1s0d plaIyays -

Juawdo|ana(g I8Juan UMo | plauays -

BuisnoH unoH Aeameqg - Jauan Joluag pleysys -
(8y7-0¥ske|d) sonse|d plaeus - |elsus9 Jejjoq -
JousIg [00YoS Jajuan Joluag uoibulieg 1o -

|leuoibay aliysyleg uiayinog - BuisnoH Joluag Jouey apisyoolg -

:Pa2IAISS suoljeui}sa(






senuiw 09 Aleaz [INdZ-INVY
‘Aousnbal

uojbulieg jesalo

W0J}/0] 82IAJSS J0O) OIUO)ESNOH Ul JO}e[NalID g 8IN0Y 8y} pue p|alsiid Wolj/o)
92IAISS JO} XOUaT Ul L] 1 Mg 0] S}osuuo) -abpLgyo0}S pue 997 ‘sjepxousT
BIA DlUOJBSNOH 0} 188J1S UIBJA] XOUST WOJ} UNnJ 0} 82IAI8S [B20| S8oNpay

LZ/¢ 9IN0Y



WO R—

12104 a)pys (€D cowm(umm
umoueag wmmm@

i

WAL \
B,
)
‘-ﬂliiit!iii)/!l!MMWM A@WWW
D abpudyoors/— g
rduin] SNasy, @\\
cUmm%m
W
€8D  abpLgyoois
“ z B 1S8M
1104 31k)
IRJUNON

8GO0 ——xOyo]

!



uojbuLeg jesID-plelshid SSINUIW Gi
CITRELNTN

selnuiW 09 AIBAT NJB-INVS

Aousnbai

Xle
a)noy ay) Buioe|dal abplgy001g pue 887 ‘XxouaT eIA uojbulieg jeslo)
0} p|alsiid umojumoq wouj Buiuuni aulj Jisuesy pides ue sajeal)

10l 149



pIsysnid pue

uojbullieg 1ealo) ul sisjua) Buiddoyg A bBig
20210 1504 uojbuuieg jesin)
Aielqi uose uojbuleg jeslo
Jajuan uojbulieg jeslis

|ooyog YbiH uiejunop Juswnuop
9010 1s0d 36pLYI0}S

Aieigi a6pug00}S

1a1uan abpugyo0lg

A Big 997

S]aINO winiwalid 997

1S UIEIN 297

Aeiqi] a9

Hosay ||]amuel)

yosuey uohuen

X0ua "0 pue aieadsayeys
Aleligi] xoua

21O 1s0d Xoua

Jajua) xoua

Jajua) buiddoyg suowwo) xoua
X0ua7 pue

uojbuLueg 19 ul Jaua9 buiddoyg saddoyn aold
doys pue dojg xoua

I8jua) p_ysiid

:PO2IAIDS SUOIjeul}Sa(



U

(e8v) uoybulieg
12RI19

158104 21815
r._)_)ow:_mwwm
HAL
fmw_r
PHO®O0LS @

.\.
Hyicduin g shiss
NTTo
Wﬁ_ “Ssewy

E8D  aBpugyoo;
ISaM

2407 31E1S
IRINOW
48G0130)
pucwydn
{1y
aps,
&
x
e S
0z 5
P2

feo o

{
Umw:.mwm,&



(sAepinjeg uo poomalbue | 0} 8dIAI8S

1yBiu a)e| "B'8) seouewouad/siuans [Bin}Nd 0} 8dIAIes Buluaas pazijeldads spinoid

aul Jisuel |

pidey ay) Joj sajiuswe Jabuassed pue saweu a)nol e ‘Buipueiq padsueyus sjesl)

apIMm-wa)sAs sia)ays pue abeubis apinoid

sa|ge)awi} AJpuallj-1asn ai0W ajeal)

92IAI8S panoidwl ‘mau Jo way) Buius|e sajnol buoje

sossaulsng pue sjuapisal 0} spJedjsod puas ‘A | uo pue Jadedsmau ay} ul spe uny

uonejuswa|dw| 10} SUOIIEPUBWIWIOIBY



uoI}S8BUOD UMOJUMOP SSEBI0SP PUB SN( BY} Spl 0} S}SLIN0} SZIAIUSDUI

0} seale ulepad ul uoseas yead Buunp (apuy/L$ ‘6'8) sale} paonpas spInoid

s|jooyos ybnouy} sassed pasipisgns JayQ

soaAojdwa uiejal 0} Aem poob “Yiom 1o} Buiyoo] sAkemje sessauisng

Auew --sassed Janwiwod pazipisgns Buipunj inoge siaAojdwa yum yje|

sjodsioy |eoo| ‘s|jooyos

‘salols A1ao0lb 1e s|ge|iene Ajipeal spled sng pue sdew ‘sajnpayos e



61| SIIPIADLY BOIAIBE ISUEI] IO} HOOGIPING v

‘uonieiLopul Bupun o smoJ aidainw jo
2oejd Ul pasn oq ues Aseuuns paseq-Aempray ojduss 8 's5a)
40 52INRURY (3] JO SATMDESY RUNIES) SUCHDSS ANPALIS 3

(pumpRops,, Arpyaom,,)

Aepliy o3 Aepuoty,) sAep paweu asp

(, punogiicu, ‘punogisea, )

SUCTIIRAP [EUIPJTD PIOAY ‘Buijedqe] LopdaNp  WGkio), 850

"PIPUILILIOIAI JOU 5] MIOP JNOY-EZ 941 JO 9%} "SRG

Jy Euipiacid £g Jo;pue sawn L aia Suipioq Aq sewn

Id PUR L% 810 SILRUBUID PUR 32012 JRDU-Z | A 350
's.103848das auy (FINOZLIOY BpKosd JO SMOU ITUSAIE BPTYS
‘Fuijaqe) wuicd atip sendipuadiad ploay

R G 18 1O A[[RIUCZLIOY S]aqE) 3Uj0d AL WAl

“S3UEU 39335 BURSasIIUN 3UGIRIDE JO/PUR BLIEY 153123

jo 3ujod Juaselpe ue Suisn papqe) aq ospe pinoys siuiod e g

dEL 33004 L3 U0 PISN IV (PiM SPUDdILIOD 8L JaT1a|
40 Jaquuint anbjun e Aq paynuaps aq pinoys swod swn gaey

Riudie uod atn e piosy Amuczucy niod awn ully

‘papiacud aq PNDUS UOMOMIP SI3 40) dew 8100 a3eiedas &
UORINP 250431 By Wl padojdius aue ssuiod awn JuaIaYID §f
‘dell 91004 eIeIedas & yuis Buoje pralds umo 51 UD LG
~DRJIP 951BA0S MOLIS KIESSROAU Jf ‘Pralds SLUES 1 UO [BARL
0 UopIaNp Jeinsosed € 03 40} UOREULIGH) 83iAdaS [j8 dnoucy
PEIICS BUIES B UO LONEUS
«JOJu1 SUILUT B21AIDS PAIRPOSSE plE duw aInoa Byl SPACLY
JBLLIO) JEINGE 341 ‘85N O3 BIEUN 3B JO ‘pIAY
I0U OP O SJILLOISND JOf UDIRLLIOMN] SURLN 9345 a1
40 Arewuns paseq-Lempeay) 2jdulfs B SapI0L4 T 421] -
IBLI0] ANpaLPs Jeingel e duisn
UODTLLIOJU] BU) BDAISS GIBJNIIE SIPIADIY | ALY -
IPBpUBILIOTRI §) LOCeWIo Y
Sunup 8314193 j0 uoksDid 3 01 Yoroadde sep-omyy 4

uZisaq) Snpayas aspPaYD

asou ssedwiod pus puada) v

A{UD UOIDAND DU U} 5 BIIASSS DJIYM MOLE

ue Buisn paiesipul Ales)s UO1IISAP AAN0A

GUNU U1 paay Apuaiaiyns Ji ‘sucpeso) dojs snq
aqssod p patedsip 29 peoys wwcd swn Youa 38 sewRy
38205 Sunsacinul siuiod Jajsuen pue SUONTUASAP Jofew
U0 DRSEQ 'S|BARIY| 0INLIL 0] 03 § 38 paseds saupod awn

$IPOLU JISURIY
JLPO Pim pUR s3n0J Bunocassenul Yam sjujod Jajsues

81q1ssod j) 10100 [EINIEU JIPLY U] UMOLS

333 “syaed smie) ‘s10aL) s94n3ER) [eajydeadodo) Jofetu

AIURIA

593004 91 U 5333435 BuIas It pUE 5383438 Jofew

saLEy Jaa.0s Jundasiaul Jupucdssiiod pue 'anos

o Ayupia aip u) (Bi4euipue]) 15343303 jo saujod sofew

A34IUNU 23004 D

uBROIq & £g pRIoUSp 'SUOIIELIEA @Inod

dEly (a33As BYI UO ST UC[IMLALIO GLUES A1) Uj 'B|qIs

=500 ji ‘pue dew wasshs Gy3 UO UMOYS ST JOJO) DLUES DY)
ui Ajgesajasd Jusiundie 93004 043 JO LORRISN][I UE -
WOREILIOM FUIMO]IC) 813 2PN|IUI PINOLS deuwl aInou v

e

40 J3quuny enbiun € 43 pouRUIP) 81 PiNOYS BIN0L By |

3[30 1P 3 pappe 8g os[e

Azl 93004 B £ PIAIRS SUO[TEUISSD JOMRWI OM) JO JUQD

‘Siujod pua pue s 53IN0J 3y BUISH 4O DLIBU BB DI LU

Buisn ‘saales 3 B3R 210 1O PETE BG PINOYS 3NH S3N0 By )
FANIBYD 2q OS[E ued salpEosdde Jojod) auQ put oo
am 'sadesuespe ulnuad sey Woreadde soj00) (Unoy) ng s
AN 2010 (dnod) (Ing asn o1 Liessasau 10u 51 1 dew way
-sd$ L) BUN) SNRWaYRS 40 deparo ag Lew delg sinoy ey

uZisaq depy 33noy asIPPRSYD

‘BlIB)ID
plepuels dep

21N0Yy pue 8|npayog



[AINO GNNOBLNG) HLNQS 3WIHSHYIE »
dHd =

MHI0H OV -
TI3MNI0N NVWYON = (¥3LN3D LUV T3INVG) NIOY SNOWIS

SHIHIVI NVIUYIAL »
1ENOI NOIVIH «

15 BE] (4019 203 21 O3 GHON £ 3100y 0} P} isedT § 3¢ SHRATICIS IS vty sared Arpenieg sng 2N

‘ubiseq s|npayog jualiing

o heppeas, 0TI BMOQ UL IS 15€3 0F YION { 04Ky OF BIFUUA] AL 9 33T IS WPV SIS 124 - UOW SR 0
TSINAHIS ANV HO4
T 340 Z8LZ-66v (ETP} 1€D
HSLS RSDY NG 009 4 SKS IRatES
P TT18 Rl i i 519 409 M 005 wMid 0575 «ifd S¥S o DS JHATES 2 LRt Lo Pod S04 o ST Pid 05 oy W EEY WO
WEE WeITS WESES  WASGS  PMIOS  maasT  mMSET  maowr Wt MOTEY  WEOET  WeSTE  WAOTY  WdSDT  WASST  WADST  WOOWE  WAECE  MMOET
ASTY. | MATTY WSTY  WESET  WAOOF  MMOST  WMSKT  WOKT WateE MATCE  WEOEE  MMSIT WGBTS WMSDT WSS WAOST  WAORT  WAIET  BMORT
st ment PESTE  WASOT WO WHOST W SFT W4 OKE W EET MITET  WOET  WASEZ O WADIT ASBT WeSET AHOST  WdORT MAEET et
WS maLir HESTT  WASDE  RMOBZ ma0Sl masEl meowr W Matfh  PMOGET  WESET  WAOUT  WSBL  RGSSZI WAOSTL  WOORTI  WalDT  WeOtE
e BASET  WESEL  WOXT  MMOST  WASKTT W& ORIT W TETE NGTETL  W4OETT  WeSTTU  WAOITT  WISDTT  wYSSTT  meOsTl  Wror(l Wyfitl  mveris
WSETL waTiTE RSTTT WASOTL  WHODZL  mOSTE mYsELL  mvornt WYEETL WY CETT BYOFLL  WYSTTL WOTTL  WYSOSL  WYSEGT  WWOSOE  WYORGT  WYEEOl  merlea
WERETE wy Iz WYSETE WYSOIT  RYORLT  WYOSTL  AYSKOT  weovOl wyerol VU0l PYOEOL  WrSTOL  WYOLel  APSOUL  WYSSE  WWDSE  WYOVE  WYIEG  RYEES
WESER | W ETol WNSLOT WYSOOT  AYODOE  WYOSE  WYSKE  weows Wrgis WYZEE YOGS WrSLE  WYOLE  WYSOE  WVEST  WWOSE  WWONE  WYIES YT
LR WNTOLT  WNYSTE  JWYODT WV SUR Y 00
WYREE W Ios WYSEE  WYSOS  WRODE AVORE O WNYSKR ATORR WY EFS YIRS JAYOTR  JAYSEE JWYOTE RSO GAY SR JRWDSS G OND JevEEL Y
s WY TR WYSLE
awErE awvIre ST WYY W00 SNTES  WYSHS YOS Y0P i) LS JWVELS L ore SIS WYOES
VAV APLGNONS IS LTV UOREULINT WWOTIL 50 L1 O3 15 JOIAL O) AV UONEQ 01 1MUY VL TUImOQ SaakaT RERINGES 1ivg Apiey
INYO0°9 391 1§ IEW BOBRULSI] DR 0] DU 0 15 JSIAL 03 34 oafert 0) B30T INYOLS Ju1umon $3aew3 tig-uow g Aue3
An 3 FF
e ¥
3 s A 3 3 1 ¥ 3 1 v ¥ ¥ v 1 $ v L 1 1 S L] 1 »
3 1 5 3 3 ¢ " v ? H H » v " 2 3 1 (] 1 1 ]
1 3 9 Q U 3 b ¥ i ¥ L L v 3 ¥ ¥ k) 4 o 9 1 1 i1
1 [ i 1 ¥ 1 ¥ t 1 Ll H 1 1 ¥ X ¥ ] ' ' 1 B
i 1 ] ¥ fl L Ll 4 ¢ 4 ] 3 ] ¢ ] £ L i ¥ L] i + i
1 n [] ] H s ] > s s o ] n i ]
H o 1 X a ° £ s o o " » o ]
W 3 i i w ] " a ¥ ¥ a W § w 1 i i ¥
L L] [ § a e v " o o 8 ¥ 5 [ s ] n i ¥
H n L o . u 1 » n ' ¢ n " 1 u 4 ° £ f ‘ ]
] H ¢ El 3 ] 1 o N » L] ] ¥ R 3 ] 1 1 [
] n e " 3 ' ¥ 3 3 ] i 1 M o w u W
' E] L ] M ' n 5 s s L A 1 M H L 3 ' ¥
v ' 1 1 3 v " ¥ u ¥ ] L v 3 * i ¥ v 3
" ¢ 1 ¥ 1 1 n ' t i 1 n [ ' ¥ H ¢ w L
¥ a W 3 v ¥ v ¥ 3 [ ] w §
1 N o i 4 4 i o L] i 1
s 1 L i ] 5
A ¥ ¥ 1
] 8 5 s ] ]
' n n '
¥ o a »
L 0 " "




WA9T:L = WY 8L

z MK 39 RN
\ J M 20 UM

A Mo v. . W niwe
P o s ]
s | - ~
Y U= - o T ateentiogd. HM) “M
ANOWEYS for % oEot e ey \BL
A o g v » {pncnsary
bE > 3 P oy sy
T _ﬂ m YN0
- - -
= Bohoen,
v 25 nm. oT: ¢
nMER |90
¥l 2L
. g ) pumer
ﬁm w.,W e
' nante oy
REODLISHON o SN YD) aney
aloVu,l m»!
E tin"gm Rl EE )
m = 3 § I s/ .M
] gL
= o MV R worems 2
1 B
PETT S J6 IPF IILI00 ST 00 FURK 03 Lt 3y 4oy 7 DO e /DED
ST T YR DY IR AR Y SPLURI T LA PR (| Ww 9
F TP IO Y SYROT VT SO A RSP F 00 SIF W T
oEvH - A e
i L e ]
N vE fanonl o M
DG B U0 FARRURG JUIRI03 SRR | ril il i my
P 0 rvanpeyi 3D ehery 30004 . 1 L=
L g wrnayg g sbaya) .
PN IR R F-F S = e A » W
P TR R T s o
ey ns. = 5%
MEOU O wyea | sbogo) « - ~ P
90909 Dradiaiy g sbege) el - o LN
o 0000 ua. WiES .S,
H " n.m st sy
ZEUE TP B YT OO S & MRERAT) m Lo S.ulaﬂ._:
L8°16 W1 P BT W My ¥ & s e 3 m-m G;rly ey
s IYvAsmey! 208, W m =
s Daduaiy g sbaya . 2 E, T EE
P oy y sbena) < 1 am
L IR R [vY] _w.‘i..._n..c ¥
a0 B0 L D5 O sy TS, - P Yk AN
MOSHE 4T 3 ooy Wi sece »_r;. ..ﬂ_,.:..-
: —— 1 o
T § et ’
e - o NIYINOON
R} PIOBY] UMOYIMO (] w1k e

T . S
@vw L
\l‘rfﬂ

oﬂirﬁsﬁi ,
sy gy 2w - oy \,

J

1now

Jajun 7 abejiA apessed ve

sfERAEL] UONEWLOjU] 15Ue ] pauLd Buulissg |8z

L0 SR B el
ALY 9TAISS Auidnd OO

oAk 10 0% 4
A0 ULANG einibion
Ut pukisasg

LD U9 00T
AII0D PRING LANCS § V0PI

100428 UBIH YUON B
siusustiedy MAIA ABIEA B
sudwpedy Bne B
106435 P $buluuar @
€2Eig pUe jjep (M 3deyD B
T GHAIGE LA,

2002 ‘92 wniing saannepy

191un / 8BEIIA opROSED bE

iy ontapy seudisag
(HO wanty) yiy ey sy

$530204g 1010 MG—IIS 2PFWIBYDS
FHGIHOS/AVYW 31LN0OH

‘ublsa a|npayos pue dej\ alnoy pasodoid



QA TOZ YA L =P /Sl ESIo/WI00 SUEWa[qgIuos MMM/ Sa1yg
Je dew welsAs pasodold ayj MaIA ued NoA

Z 1ZIMND P0G D XAHI/SWI0}6 006/ SARY
‘e ABAINS BUIjuo IN0 8)e)] ases|d

inoA yuey |



xipuaddy




FRnOY 0% XPOT W10 T SR 00 /0% BReeAr Lipiusy

PUROGULON XPOT TTIOT T SR WON0E RGIPEAT Laur ]

P PRNPMETE 01 J0L 3TN | 01 30 Ap0E WTOY 1T Wiy WoILO) MR SIBRus)

LEAR0 AP S EELCa00e 35 LG DIOTUS 0N EPOL N0 LT 6D B OIS0 MAPIEAE LIapUEl

a8 ow T

5 oY
14 L N ET8 AT Wiy L Rr2d RETT Raioi FAIIT WVITIE AYIIOL  RYITs
S RAITE IS WEIDF RIT O RIIT WEETT O RAIETE WYIDNE WY DSl WY D6

CONOTE RIGTS RERTT O REOTY WAOEZ WD RIOTTI WVODIE WYordt RVee N
CORENI® O WEITE O W4ECY  WIEI0 ST WD RARTE WVSEIL RWVETH WY ELG
PORIRAO) I STR WSS BdSTE WAETY RdsE? PARIX]NCH  POVRINT GO PUNEO(N)  PRWROE G0 PERON UG
= Rl (19 Wil s d il e Wil Wil P Pl £103 By il Wy i wytie
LRI TS WTIS O WAIIE AE TG WAZET MAIET RAOIID RWINED RYIIOE WVile
WA LT L IR " TR . A L Mol Wdont BREGIIL WYL WYBIOL  WVOle

* A 8a oy
VUL ) SRR IA%] )

§ apteyy e oy vy

[0 TRV PO |

HE sy maR N

FHage.y ¥y SRS v
Faquof|af] per oy A
HIOSAD %1

P WAL} REUERAME MY
Sl s g 8]

3 RKamows y gy v
WL 3 wIAR AT

iy T WP STy
A2y MBpRLY Y

e prsN(Ayy ) URLK]G) URENIA)  PUREN(AN)  [RSLU)  DUROMPEG DURSMIR)  PORERpu PR e

Wd (89 W LGy Wit Nd [A% B Wd S B wrt RAT Rt Ra WV SO 1L Yo al nWY sk e
Wdive Pid 1659 L RLEY Wl By g ed ta baT R wd el Wy etr wv lpal nYise

A RS W HE P W N RS T W w5 1 WAES T WVESETL IVEROL WY S Ss WV RN b

— W §5S Pd 35 b A 55l e T Bl sy 1 R B O I T I A I L rroateg v

Wl STF W Funiwngy o) g 080 W ies W (o [RERESY ST Wd 151 W30l RY IS BYEsol  BYise AYiss b LI
— - pURENA  PERENEUO N TS A 75T — = —_— — - SHENI Y]

PORHIN] ) ORI  PUVSIX] R PN W PURLNDG()  PURUMGSG PUSRIN] G PEVLOOHL)  PORUNJSO POTSHAC) PURHNG W) el 050 R T

W os . Wl Lry Wi W d 0% 1 N 05T d o | WM Il WYESTl RYINOL WY Grs WY os | [ e woafosirg vy
POARAS  PURLN ]S PURON ]G0 PRSI U PORUNDG) PUTUEM W) PURSICEAG PEYIEN IO PRBENGC  DRESN) PORSHN()  PESE ]G0 SN 2 O Rty v

Wdibe W e [P Wdire Rd Lrk 13T e Wd bl W L2 WY LF i WY L el WY v Wy ir¥ v N VY IPH i )

e RARUNC]HG PUNGN]W) PURRINING  PRERWS ) USSR POrSO(IG  PETLESGW)  PERLENTO0 PUTERMIAW] PN POmG-e0 L B ]

FASTL WY wd s WA STE WdsrE mair wase 1 WdEPTL O WVARIL VRO IYIRE WYY shuads wasg 51
LT 54 At B N Irs Wl Ty Wt I [AC Fe P Ir 1 wd vt Wy Irit Y fral Wy irs nyirs PEOCTLIN 3 (5 A
Wd (v W ire Y RIS W Iy Wairy L* RT3 Wd v 1 W IFIT WVIELE RY RO WY Irs WY RS S Mooy pue g vy
nNdov e W ors A OF S A v Wk o © Wl 0K W v WA oeTt WYORID O RYORD! WVORs O AVOrE Ay sawnau] )y
Wl 95 WA R s R Pt 50T N RO WAL WY RO MY MO WVRER WY S0 OB ey A
Wd Ll WA LES W LES WaLip W LT W LT Pd it WALEDT  WVLETL IV IEDD WY LEH WV LES a0
Wd el N L T ITEY Wiy W LT N LET Wd Lt WALNIT KYLELD WY Le!  WYiis  WYIOR HOSAY Vi

TREIGL PRI ey ]
oo 3 yvg wmonity vy
Bay SOENOE | PUS ISEN Y]

Wb et L Pl st gt s Sy Mo e Wd 587 Bd sl W s T WYLt Y gL o0 WY sie WY LS
PERRIN] A RERUNTV0 NS LS Wauny W 22 d Wit T nditl PETRINGG BN PERMENTRG  POVELN]U) (RIS
W Wl [ U Wity N o Kaove AR WL Wy ol BV ot ol WY s BY0s

PERGACIUG RN URBN( ) PURBN]GG0 DURGN S0 PURLXES)  PURSOG PERGNGA0 PURINGGSD  PURSMIAG PIRENAG PO E0 N {radecg) maimg 4
WAL WAy RERDS Pl ST WEAE " e bd 230 WA RTTT WY EDIL O WYRTIL WY E4 RYETE N ooty pue oy 3
SHOURLO) FOSE N N

WL B L9 13 RRe S R W LTE o FE S Pl i0 1 [LE PR WY (It WY LTI WY LD WY 0N W
e PRGNS  PETUWN] K] PRRELM]-UG  PRERGNG GO PURLEM] G0 PURSS(OG  PEREN] G0 PUTIN] ) PURSAGHRO0  POWRA) AL PRRITUACE W)
e 300 nd Wl nd 305 LT B sl EAR R S sl (AT R e WY ST WY sl ol WY e WV Al

W/ OLIBUBDG -8|NPayos § 81N0Y

- €45 U peEea )
P v Abg vy



S90IAISS puewa(
se JolIsI(] |ooyoSg [euoiBbay aliysyiag Ulayjnog pue solseld pleigays ‘Alelqi] abeg-|jauysng piaiyays sapnjou|

WASTL Nd8FS  Idgkt  Wd8E KV V8K AV BFL AV 8E9 ATig Ly
- WdSEs  Wdstt NS WY SHIL WV Sho oAV 1L JOUB IpISR00Ig A]
WdO&L  WdBES W8ttt  WdBEI WVBEIT  KVEte SAVORL SNV OES [B12u90) JefjOq 'A]
- Wdots  Wd9tt WAl WY1l WVI9t6 . = 100 OIS plaays A
Wd8I-L  WdEES  IWdEtt  Wditd AV EELL WY ELe JAVEEL WAV STY [IBH AMa(] 4]
e PURRQ-UQ PURWSC-U0) PURMRQ-UQ PURW]-UQ PUEMXI-BO) puRlR(-i() == asyas 41

- WdoEs  Wdott WAt WY 0L WV OEs AV 9L s 00Uy “A]
WdelL  WASTS  Wd8Tt W4T WVETIL RV BT JAVIPEL WAV STY HRo)) A2M3( ‘A
(NT08N]

WdSL WLES WdLe WdLTT WY LTI WV L6 JAVEEL  JAVSTY uno)) Kamaq Iy
puetiaq-uQ puewx(JuQ pueUR(-U) PURURCUQ PURI(-U) PURLAG-UQ (S¥4S 41
WITEL  WAITS  WdITE  WdITT WY ITIT WV AV 8CL AV 1T JieH Aasaq ]
= Wdel:s  IWdel't  Wdol'l NYol:ll WV 6L6 = = J3) JOIIS PIAUIAYS AT
Wdo0-L  Wd8ES  WdBEE  WdBld WVRITT WVBES AV 0L JAV 619 feiouan) Jejjog '
i Wdebe  WdElt  WdEEl WY EILTT WY D6 ¥ e JOUEN PISY00IE ‘A
Wds0:L  WdOLS  WdOlt  WdOEI WVOLLT WV OEe JAVOTL  JAVELY Afig ]
aNN0ELN0

\/ OLIBUSDSG -8|Npayos § 81N0Y



e 3L

W 05 %
Nd svv
el v 9
Wl 09
AT RTey
P RN
mNdrie

d oy
el vk
jAE R
LA T R
ned 5
yed 5
Bt O
R Ot

LR R

Fumiwog]
s o
(L R

Nd LT L

Wd 0T L

| L1 I e
Nd st l
PR T LY
NSt L

Lo € L

ek 5 s

e O
ad st
BN 00 %

W

el 0
d Ty

v

e Ltk
IR L
P p
Ned L5
d sx
iNed =¥
id or
ek %

o w

L B B B

Pued 51 L
d S g
Paed 00 L
el 55 9
Wd s 9
Pl Ky
W Ty
Waoew

N O3 9
AT RS
Fld s 9
d 8D 9
B LD
Wl 51
[ Y

b v

FE O

Wed s b

PN s
Mad sr
Wd OF ¥
ST AU 4
Nd sT P
Vool O +
Wd el v

Wd Lor
bud pavy
Prad v ¢
LSt
N ek
Bael v
Pl Oor b
o O

busd 579
gt
el L9
P tx
Bhd Oy
nd #t
ad sr
nd Ov

o

L S

nd sy s
Pt RO s
AT ey

Pl el w
Bl ol s

N ED s

BN O s

e Ty

Md 0Tt
Paed w1t
nd oL

LA R Eh S
BNad By

B L0
Py 0
B 00
(AT 8 5
d s
e s
Nd OF
Bk 01

TEorL Pl P rE e oan

e ST
w4 01
wd Lo
AT S Y
A CREY
N N
BN B
W s

Fud ik
N Bt
Nt
N AT
Ped 2 0
NdE S
Wd 61

N 10

N 00

W 5y

W 5
Bl A
nd 0
Bl
ST
Nd o
W Tl

NG L0
A C R
BN OO
nd iy
nd o
Na s
ek OF
N

£y
i
>
¥
¥
¥
¥
¥

¥

*
¥
¥
L4
¥
v

+

L PRI A

— o e PE PR

AT e
W Jir
d LO-r
Nd S5
Nd 0%t
Pk S
Wd sy
WA OF(

d st
Nd =0
Wd sl

-

ad bl
Nl ety

e

W 10

¥ 0 g

AT R

d O
el vt
N O

el 0F
Rd v

Kd Ltk
NG S
A GO
WALy
iNd 5
e A
d O
N o

FiOPdFE P R e e

¥
i
1
i
i

el 57
Bl L1
Lo
eid 55
Pk s
N S
W sy
Nd sy

P i
(AT RN
nd xi
Vs RT
Wd el
Nl sl
wd 0%

N Ee

N

Nd Sy

e O
sy
nNd U
N 2
W s T
Wk BT
ek w1

N L0
Nd 1O
N 0O
Y Ly
WY 58
NV st
Y o
Y o

!
kY
1

[ I

R R T

Li

L S B S ']

<i
<
1
i
11
i1
i
(3]

u.....ufuu
d T T
nd Lo d
Wd sk 1
d 25 1
FATIRE
MEAr i
W or

B se 1
et 5001
AT e

vl‘qwﬁ
BN o

jA TR

Py -1

Wy ag 11

uff..ﬁn.
WY ¥

WY Lyof
Y s ol
Y s
WY o]
WY Oy al

—.:::;.
el O F
el LT
el 357
nd s
ud we
Bk v
ek 5y

R R s B

5.1 O
el Sk
d ey
Wd 20
LT B
B 31
[T R

L oEs Ty 4

Rl

[S T B S

35 K

(55 S

WY s al
WY seo|
WY aval
WV oy Ot
WY sl a0l
W Ol g
WY Ol

WY LDl
WY poat
PV G 0l
PRV L a
WY s 6
PRY 3t 6
Y OF &
Y G o6

N 67
N T
LS
Y b
WY s
WY Re
Y v
WY ar

Y S
Y B
Y AT

RY »tf
By ot

WY (O

[ S AEE

Y sy

Y ar
v 51
Y

WY 0l
L

WY Lo
Y Lo
W iy
EAR
WY S
BNV bw
NS 0%
WY 61

Lt
i
i

i
14

11

£
&

&
£
.
L1
.
b
i
L]

A8

Y

v

Y

I

Y

v

Y

BNV OF 01
AW wp 0t
NV e v ik
WY 5201
[ 2% 0 B £
Py s 08
WY a1 a1
WY 160l

INY 0

BV R %

Y se s

Rurumogy
WY SR

WY 5T 01
WY Tt ar
RY L00
Y sy 6
WY as 6
WY ¥v5
WY sr s
WY Oy

Y 515
WY B0a
WY 26

WY 5l s
WY Ol e
WY ios

WY Ovs

«
SR
Y ar ®
VO s
]
%
¥

LA LS el
w0l
XY ¥

INY Low
WY (s
WY 00w
WY (s L
Y oss o
WY »r L
WY or s
INY Oy 4

ALY SAUPER N
sAEpInIEy

S4By

WY 5T n
WY Jie
WY Lo
BV b8 %
W oiis X
sV R R
RS
[

WY KD N

Y h L

[

Furumiogy

Y B

WY

WY

WV

®T®

W

Pir W

TH W L5

WY

Wy

WY

WY
v

N

Y

Y

L

s L

% L

Lid

LT

o

WY s T H
WY 1R
WY L0
WY b5 L
Y Oy L
N Ny
1SRN S

WY S L

bRV v 9

S BN Srw

SENY 5%

abvV Ll @

SES U

WY 6740

Y st L

WY L

WY 0

WY ss 4

MY oy a

WY or 9

SNV 35 %

S IR O

Furtianigy v
SN 01 5

oY 309 ) oA
hoyn wakny sy

radeon; ) 3385, A

wINY 119 ALY XOWF ] A
O R T = T

VWﬁw‘ftEm L ]

ey NIy A

w IR D BT S |
S L B

SNV 55 % ¥4 B A
BEgR i bt S 1

E Rt BN ]

£ Fepudy Ay

MBOPENHOEE N

ey g wendonisvyg oy

e ]

o IS R R RS |
DTLRNIR | PRIT IS AR AT]

eeal FHEIVOHE Mty 4
TIOLE s i g 4y
CENMRENT

PRV W TN spreeaaisie g By
oL THUNOFE MINITE L A

i SRV | JRER ISRIAN A

SNV LES WGRCE WO F]0 e Y

ssanbay-ugy Py g worALR g )
MEEEERI] 4}

€3 ef JNPUINTY A

S INY SEPELGYNGY 8]
SV 1y 5 wry -8 Sy oy
oY STy LS Py A

PR3y W are] ]

A B |

LT R IN MUOTEnNGE A7)

SINY Oy HTH] @] NO4EX] 8
s o0 andahieg y sateg Ay
ST g Ug) o W dois A
SNV 3D s TEE 5T
CINIIOSEL WY

V OLIBUSDS -3NPayds |z/Z SINoY



durumo( @ Wd S0:8 INd 629 Wd 6T Nd 67T

= NWNd El'9 WdEl-y WIdEIT

Nd S¢-L
Wd vT-L
Nd 1C-L
Nd 0T-L

Nd 61-L
Nd 91-L
N ST-L
Ad £0-L
Nd £5°9
Nd Sv-9
Ad 0¢-9

A §0-9
N $5-§
d 16§
Nd 0¢-S

Nd 01-§
N LO-S
Nd 90-¢
d SS-¥

d $0-v
Nd $6-¢
Nd [6-¢
Nd 05-¢

Wd 01-¢
Nd L0-¢
Wd 90-¢
Nd §6-C

Nd $0-C
Wd ¥5-1
d 161
Nd 08-1

Nd OT-1
Nd L0-1
Nd 90-1
Nd §5-T1

Wd Svy WA ST Nd SCl
Nd 0ty WA 0t-C€ JNd 0e-CI

*WV 6C-8
*WNV £1-8
+*V 60-8
AV $6-L
+AV [S-L
+NV 05-L

+*NV 05-L
*NV LY-L
*WV 9F-L
*NV S¢-L
*NV £C-L
*NV S1-L
*NV 00-L

+WV 6C-L
«*ANV e1-L
*WV S0:L
«*AV 669
«*NV ¥-9
*V 19
+*AV 0F:9

*\V 079
*NV LE9
* AV 9¢:9
+*WV $T9
«*WV S1:9
* IV 00:9

*V 619
+NV C1-9
+*NV 119
*V 00-9
*NV 81§
*NV 0F-§
*WV §T-¢

OLLI IV
SI}N.) XOUT AT
1S UIRJN 997 "AT]

'1S UIRJA] -98pLIQYI0)S "AT]

OAY ISSS3I(I gD 'AT]
004 A1

A 3ig A

ANNOEUNI

Adig 1y

L ® SAD A1

gD dueg dI1yssag AT

1§ We -98pLQY00)S A

1S UIBJA] -99T "A']
[[eH UMOJ, XOUu9T "AT
DLl AT
aNno4.1LNo

V OLIBUSOS -9|NPaydSs X0} SN0y



Wd eed
Wd sk
Wd 0F:L
Wd g€L
Wd 08
Wd 0L

d £eL
WdSTL
Wd 024
Wd §T°L
Wd 014
Wd €0:L
W 00:4

Wd &89
Wd sk9
Wd 089
Wd €£9
Wd 089
Wd 029

d £E9
Wd SZ:9
W 0T9
Wd s19
wWdor9
Wd €09
Wd 0049

W 65°¢
Wd §F5
Wd 0F€
Wd 6E%
Wd 0E's
Wd 0TS

W88 INd £8€
URLAT-UO N ST
Wdsks W 0TS
WA 0Fe  WdSTS
Wdsts  WNd 016
WdBT'S  Wd €08
Wd s Wd 00§
WdTS WA s5F
Wdsls WISk
Wdnlie  WdokF
WA 506 WdSEF

uvwag-uQ Wd o€+
Wdssy  Wd0TF

Nd et  IWJTEt
WU Wl ST°F
Wd ¥ N 0TF
Wd0¥F  INd SLF
Wd CeF  INdO0LF
Wd 8T+ Wd 0%
Wd €TF  Wd 0
WdETF WA S5
WA ETF  Wd SF¢
Wd oty INdOFE
Wde0F  WdsEE
Uewdd-uQ INd 0E€
Wdeee  WdoTe

Wdsse NdEEe
PUPI-UQ) Wef CT€
WJSHE W ITE
WJOHE W STE
Wdste  Wd0Lt
Wdste Wdeot
WdsTE  Wd00E
WdsTt  WdssT
WJSUE  WdskT
Wdore  Wd 0k
WA S0 WdSET
puRoag-ud Wd 08
Wd 6T  WJ0TT

(58 1) A1NO 1dog-un{ pue sfepinyeg

WdeeT  Wd e
PUR-I0 K S22
Wd %2 Wd 0T
WdorZ  WdSLT
WdsEZ  WdOLT
WESTT  WJE0T
WdeT  Wd00T
WA 80T WSS
WdEIZ  WdSHL
WAOLT  Wdowl
WA 0T  WdSEl

PUTWIA(-UQ) PUPWR(]-UQ PURWIAC-UQ) WP -UQ PHPLIA(]-UQ) PUBLIR-UQ PUPLIA]-UQ) WEWI(-UQ TEa-U0 WURWRJ-UQ MWRLIg-uQ

Wd €51 Wd 01

Wdeel  Wdeel  WJCGETIT WIEEeZl WV el WVEEDD WVEEs WVEES WV LR
PUBLBAT-UOIURIR(]-UO) MPULNT-UC) PURWII(]-UQ) PURLESCUQ 'WRMIC]RIO WRIH(J-UQ) WRW(-U() URWCI-U)
WdEPT  WdOTT W CFEl WA O0TTL WY Ol WVOT0L WYOoTe WVOTE WYt
WAOFL  WACKT  WdOFIl WA CFEL WY ST WVEIL WVSEH6  WVSES WV SIL
Wdeel  WJOD WdSETT WJOITL  WVOLTL WVOLeL Wvele RNWVYOeDs WVOLL
WJIeTT  WJEOT  WISTTL WJEaTl  WVEID WVERIT WVElRs RNWVLE WVEL
WdSTT WIOL  WJSZTT WI00TL WV OLL WYKL WY HFe WY008 WYL
WA ezl WASEEl WISTTL WVEEIlT WYl WVess WVGEEE WVeeL WY e9
Wd U1 WA SFIT  WASITL WYV EFIT WY SRl WVeks WVGRHE WYGHL NV &9
WIDEL I OFCDL WAOLTT WVOKFIL WVOFOL WVOFe WYOES WVIK.L WY OF9
WAL WASETl WAS0TL WVEETL WV S0l WV SDs WVESEE WYSTL WV

Wd 5521

Wd 0TTL

WV ecil

KV T1L

WV 00

WV oTe

WY 028

WV T2

WY 09

Adg oy

Y § MOWS “AT]
1S ey AT
s@uudg a0 a7
saddoyy aong Ay
AUy m-mkrmﬂu ‘A7
JTU0JESTION AT

SUOYESNO} "1y
ddoyny g A
sfundg 153104 "a7

15 Ui A

N2 S UOUIS "A7]

(rg) vorBuureg 31y a
1§ N0y

g 01JBUS2S -8|NPayoS g 8JnoYy



a[epxoud eia W] (%8 ® Surumog
Wd €24
Wd 08 Wd 8T-L
Wd S18 Wd €T°L

--= Wd 5074
Wd &0°8
Wd 54
d 04
Wd 00:L
Wd £<9
Wd 059

Wd €F9
Wd 89
Wd €29
Wd €29
Wd 619
Wd 00-9

Wd 8¢°¢
INd €F¢
Wd eg¢
Wd 0¢€
Wd £2°¢
Wd 0Z:¢

Wd tl¢
d 80°¢
Wd €0€
Wd 5%
N s¥¥
Wd 0c¥

Wd 8T°¥

vd STF
Wd <0F
Wl 00F
Wd tc't
Nd 05°€

Wd £¥
Ad 8¢e
Wd ££¢
Wd ST
Wd €1€
Wd 00€

Wd 8€¢
Wd 7T
N €8¢
Wd 0¢T
Wd €
Wd 022

Wd e
Wd 80-C
Wd €0-2
Wd ¢S°1
Ad s+1
Wd 0¢'1

Wd 8¢'1
Wd €11
Wd <0°T
Wd 00°1
Wd €5°CL
Wd 0c-CT

Wd £FCL
Wd 8eCL
Wd e£-Z1
Wd 8771
Wd STTL
INd 0021

NV 8S'1L
NV €¥-11
WV ce' 11
WV 0e- 1L
WV €211
WV 0T'1L

WV €LTT
NV 80°11
WV e0'L1
WV 501
WV 601
WV 0e:01

WV 8201
WV EL0l
WV S0:01
WV 00:0L
WV £56
WV 056

WV £F6
AV 8t6
WV €26
WV ST'6
WV 616
WV 006

WV 858
WV Sr8
NV 68
WV 08
WY €28
WV 0T°8

WV €18
WV 808
WV £08
WV 854
WV S¥L
WV 0eL

WV 8¢:L
WV ST4
WV S0
WV 004
WV €59
WV 0589

XOUdT Iy
J[epXOUdT ‘AT
27 N7

SJA[ANQ 297 AT
ABpUPPOIS A7
JTUOJRSNOR] AT

JTIUOJLSNOF] 1Y
23pLgpolg A
SIP[ANO 397 AT

1§ UTRA -9 "A]
J[EPXOUdT "AT]

TeH UMO], X0UudT A7
‘1T/T Anoy

d OLUEeUS0S -9|NPaydS LZ/¢ SIN0Y



Wd ST8
Wd 018
Wd 008
Wd 054
Wd 0F£
Wd S¢+L

Wd 0L
Wd S14
Wd S0°2
Wd €59
Wd SF9
Wd 0¢°9

Wd &L
Wd 014
IAd 00:4
Wd 059
Ad 0F9
Nd 589

Wd 029
Wd €19
Wd €09
Wd €€4
Ad &F'6
Wdoge

Wd €9
Nd 019
WNd 009
Wd 05
Wd 0%
Wd &€

Wd 0z
Wd SI:€
Nd €0¢
WdESH
Wd sFF
Wd 0EF

Wd T
Wd 01
Wd 00°€
Wd 0<%
Wd 0¥
Wd €%

Wd 0T%
Wd &1%
Wd 0¥
Nd €€t
Wd S¥E
Wd 0t

Wd €T¥
Wd 0TF
Wd 00%
Wd 0<°¢
Wd Oov'e
Wd &gt

Wd 07°¢
Wdele
Wd <o
Wd £6T
Wd &¥T
Wd 0tT

Wd sTE
Wd 01
Wd 00°€
Wd 05T
Wd 07T
Wd €£°C

Wd 072
Wd SI°T
Wd 0T
Wd €51
Wd SF1
Nd 0¢°1

Wd 52T
Wd 01T
Wd 00T
Wd 051
Wd 0F'L
Wd &L

Wd 0T°L
Wd &1L
Wd SO0°E
Wd €5°TE
Wd Tl
Wd 0eTE

Wd sT°1
Wd 011
INd 00°1
Wd 06°T1
Wd 0721
Wd seTT

Nd 0C1
Wd SUTT
INd S0°CT
WV €11
WV 11
KWV 0ETL

Wd €TTL
Wdorgl
Wd 00-TT
WY o<1l
WV Oril
WV seil

WV 0Tl
Wv et
WV soil
WV €601
WV vl
WV 0g0L

WV ST
WV OLTL
WV 00 1T
WY 0501
WV 001
WV ¢e01

WV 0201
WV c1:01
WV <0:01
WV €56
WV &6
WV 0t6

WV €01
WY 0L0t
WV 0001
WV 056
WY 076
WV €E6

WV 0Z'6
AV <l'6
WV <06
WV €58
WV SF8
WV 0E8

WV 5T6
WV 06
WV 006
WV 058
WV 018
WV Sg8

WV 08
WV T8
WV <08
WV €64
WV s¥L
WV oLL

WV cZ'g
WV 018
WY 008
WV (0cL
WV 0F4
WV GEL

WV 0T4
WV ELL
WV 0L
WV €59
WV 9
WV 0t9

WV &T-L
WY 0L
WV 00:L
WV 059
WV 0F9
WV §€9

WV §e9
WV 0£9
WV €9
WV ¥19
WV 009

g olleuUsdS -8|NpPayos

WV 866
WV 05
WV g6

PIRYSHId A1

XOUdT 'A7

WA

a3pLgRR0IS A

pang urey uoidurireg 10) ‘a7
A S1g uojdurureq 15 A

A 3ig uoiBurireg 10 ay
g utely uoydurieg 31 a7
23pLga0ls A7)

97 N

XOU¥] A7

PIYSHIJ ‘A1

10l 1494



Wd €€9
Wd 0€-9
Wd 8¢9
Wd 529
Wd 029
Nd 81-9

Wd 419
INd 219
Wd 609
Wd 209
Wd &0°9

Wd ¢E-b
Wd 0t-¥
Wd 8¢
Wd SC¥
Wd 0¢-¥
Wd 8L-¥

A AR
Nd CLY
Wd 60-V
Wd 20-¥
Wd S0-F

Wd £8¢
Wd 0€¢
Wd 8¢-¢
Wd §¢-C
Wd 0Z2-¢
Wd 81-C

Wd L1C
Wd ¢1-¢
Wd 60-¢
Wd £0-C
Wd $0-¢

Wd £E-C1
Wd 01
Wd 8¢CL
Wd STl
Wd 0¢CT
Wd 8T-C1

Wd ZT1-CL
Wd C1-CL
Wd 60-C1
Wd Z0-C1
Wd S0-CT

WV €£:01
WV 0£-0L
WV 8¢-01
WV €01
WV 0701
WV 8101

WY L1-OL
WV C1-01
WY 60-01
WY L0-01
WY <¢0-01

WV ¢E8
WY 0€-8
WY 8C-8
AV S8
WY 0¢-8
Y 8I-8

NV L8
WV Z1-8
NV 60-8
AV 208
NY €08

ao A 8ig-

SUOUIWIO™) 221YI9ag °
SY313 | UARquII]

IZ 0 @ PY SS01D) YUONIG -
AI0IG [RJAUSN) JUowaISH G
Od uowa1dg g

Od wowadg g

1L 3] @ PY 55017 YUO0XWS
s3I} udaquur |
SUOUIWIOT) 3II3ag °

ao A g

D Oolleuadg -9|NPayos 9 alNoYy

%
AT
AT
AT
Al
AT

1Y
AT

, &

AT
AT



INJET8
Wd 918
N T8
INd 808
Nd £0-8

Wd 08
Wd 854
INdFeL
I 054
Wd £

Wd 854
Wd 9
Wd 1L
Wd 88
W £eL

Wd €0-L
Wd 859
Wd¥59
Wd 059
W EF9

Wd €04
Wd €59
Wl 9F9
Wd 89
Wd 8t9
Wd €9

Wd £09
W 86-€
W F5:€
Wd 05€
Wd £he

Nd E09
Wd £5°6
Wd 9F¢
Wd TF§
W 8Es
NJEES

Nd £05
WJ8EF
WA Fsr
Wd0cp
Wd e+¥

Wd €05
Wd
Wd 9 ¥
Wd ¥
INd 8¢
Nd ety

Nd €0
Wd8ee
Wd ke
WJ st
Wd €€

Wd £0p
N 65E
Wd 9F ¢
Wd ¢
Wd 8L
Nd £6E

Wd @€
W 86T
INd FET
N 0SC
Wd eb

Wd €0
Wd &6¢C
N 98T
Wd I¥T
N 8T
N €ET

INd €0
d 861
Id PE1
Wd0sT
Wd £F1

Wd £0:C
Wd &1
Wd 91
Wd il
Wd 81
Wd et

WA 101
Wd et

WdE0-1  WJE0TL WVEFLL WV EI0L WVEDe NVes
WdSSTl WY SSTT WYSSOL WVESe NWVEES NV L
WJIFTZE WY WIT WY9F0T WV 96 WYWE WV,
WBWAT-U() UBLIA(]-U() SUBW(]-UQ) WPWA(]-UQ) WPLRA(]-UQ) JUEA(]-U()
WdRETL WV SEIT WY st WY Ssue  NYSE8 WY RtL
WdEedl WY EEID WY EE0D NVELe WYEEs WYL

WO RYIOLD WY IF0D WY e WY IR KV I
WY STl WVESDL WVSS6 WVESR WVEEL NVES9

SUPLLACT-UL) WP -UQ) WPUB(] -UC) FURLUS(]-UQ) WPWA(T-U0) YURWAC]-U) JURtU(]-U0)

Wd0s Tt
Wd £rCL

WV 0STT WYO0S0T WY 096 IWV0SR WV0SL  WV0E9
WY eIl WVYERL WYEhe WY WVERL RV

PUBW]-uQ) WRWA(]-U) WREA(]-UQ) WRWa(f- U Wekad]-ug) puviia(l-ug) wewsdg-ug) JUPIIA(T-UQ) WIRWR(]-UC) UPURC-UC) BB -U) i e e

Wd £EL

W €89

Wd EEE

Wd EE¥

I EEE

Wd 87

Wdedl

Wd L8l

WVECTL WVEEOl WYELe NYEER NWVEDL -

7 0lIBUBDS -8|NPayYo0S

SINESNO | 1Y
saddoyy A A

(16 urepy) uoydutireq 11y A
20 S uoWIG AT

JMUOTR |, PUE JSAp “AT

g0 A% a7

A g 1y

u«ﬁﬁumpﬂ pue ﬁnb?r ..an_
5 AT

SR GO A
saddoyy s a7
1) g0 A
Jluojesnop] "A7

ARy

8 9IN0Y



Wd ££-4
Wd 62°Z
Wd ¥4
Wd €C-4
Wd 12
Wd 074
WJd 8L-L

Wd 81-Z
Wd 91:L
Wd €1-£
Wd 11:Z
Wd 01-£
Wd s0-2
Wd S0-£

Wd ££°S
Wd 67°S
Wd ¥Z5
Wd €2°5
Wd 1T
Wd 0C:§
Wd 8T:S

Wd 81:5
Wd 9T°S
WNd ET:S
Wd TT°S
Wd 0TS
Wd 505
Wd S0-6

Wd £ee
Wd 60t
Wd ¥T¢
Wd et
Wd 1t
Wd 0Tt
Wd 81

Wd 8Lt
Wd 91-¢
Wd £1-¢
Wd 1Tt
WJ 0L-€
Wd S0°¢
Wd s0-¢

Wd EE-T
Wd 61
Wd ¥T°T
Wd £2°T
Wd 12T
Wd 021
Wd 8T-T

Wd 8T-T
Wd 9T°T
Wd tT'T
Wd IT°T
Wd 0TI
Wd S0-T
Nd t0-1

90IAI8G puewa( e se Aselql ebeg-||lsuysng pleiuays sspnjou|

WV €8-11
WV 6l L1
WV ¥C-1L
NV €L
WV 11
WV 011
NV ST-LL

WV 8T-L1
WV 91°LI
WV €111
WV LT-LL
WV OL-L1
NV €0-LL
WV €0-1T

WY EE6
WV 626
WY ¥Z6
WY EZ'6
WY 126
WY 026
WV BT:6

WV 816
WV 9T:6
WV ET6
WV1l-e
WV O0T6
WV S0'6
WV €06

WV e84
WV 624
WY ¥4
WV €04
WV 1¢-

WV 0TL
WV 814

WV 81-4
WV 914
WV £1:L
WV 114
WV 01-L
WV S0-L
WV €04

e
ot

@

Hpa

qo A 3ig 1y

191UDY) J01UAG unduLiIeg 1) A7
PIPIHAYS [R18UdD) IR[[0 "AT]

wxx P[RS 12JUDD) JOIUAS "AT]
(19915 UIPN) PPLAYS "AT
030uUng PIRYPYS "A

(praygays) Mo Aama(] AT

PIPIAYS 1IN0D Kamac] 1y
MNIT-ONSBL "AT

(19205 ure) PPYIYS AT

25 P[PINS 12JUI]) JIOIUDG "AT]
PIPHRYS [RIAUAD) IR[[O(] AT
IAUAT) 10TUDG uojBuLLIeg 19) "A
(A B1g) uoydurureg 39 A7

7 0lIBUB0S -8|NPayYdS G 81N0Y



WdeTd

Wd €02

WdsTL NI 9
WIETL WA ET9
e Wd €19
¥ ST paAlag N 019
— NI 209
S Wil S&€
s Wd s

WJ 8F9
Wd 0F9
Wd €89
Wd 829
INd €79
W 819
WJ €19
Wd €079

Wd €86
Wd SL's
Wd 1€
Wd 0ts
Nd 20
INd ESF
Wd 0S¥

Wd 816
Wd o¥c
INd €86
Wd 8T°6
Wd €08
Wd 816
WJI LTS
W S0

N €T
WA STy
Nd eI
Wd 0¥
INd TO-¥
Wd €St
Wd 0S¢

INd SEF
INd 0F-F
IN SE°F
W 8T
INd STF
WA REY
Wd EE¥
Nd SO°F

INd £6¢€
Wd ST
INd bt
INd OTE
INd €
INd €52
Wd 0s-Z

Wd 8¢
N 0F€
Wd 6¢°¢€
Wd 8¢t
W 5T°€
IJ 8T'¢
Wd €L
Wd S0°€

Wd ££7
Wd ST
Wd €12
Wd 0l
Wd 20T
INd 51
INd 06T

Wl 81T
Wl 07
Wd &
Wd 8T
Wd STT
Wd 817
Wd 1T
Wl S0

Wd €8T
Wd ST
Wd el
Wdort
W TOT
Wd €6TT
W 05T1

Wd 881
W 0¥ 1
Wd €€°1
Wd 8TT
Wd €T
Wd 81T
Wd £1°1
Wd 01

W €271
Wd 1<
Wd €171
Wd 0121
Wd 20¢L
WV S5 IT
WV 0s-11

Wd 8¥T1
WJ 0Tl
Wd &t
Wd 8L
W sTT1
Wd 8TT1
Wd ET-ZL
Wd €0TL

NV £E- 11
WV ST
WV 111
WV 0111
WV T0°11
WV 5501
NV 0501

WY 811
WV 01T
WV <11
WV §TTL
WY ST 11
WV 811
WV E1 1T
WV &1L

WV €01
WV cT01
WV €101
WY 0L01
WV 2001
WV €56

WV 056

WV 8F0L
WY 0¥0L
WV <t
WY 8001
WV <T01
WV 8T°0L
WV 101
WV S-0E

WV €26
WY <T's
WV £L6
WV 0L
WV 06
WV 58
WV 058

WY 86
WY 06
WV 6
WV 86
WV £T6
WV 8Ll'6
WV Elée
NV S0'6

WV L8
WV €08
WV LR
WV 0L
WV €08
WV 008

WY s8-8
WY (0F8
WV Stk
WY 878
WV &T8
WV 8L
WV el8
WV S0

WV ees
WY ET°L
WV ST L
WY 0T:L
WV €0-L
WV 00-L

[[EL] UmO] xouay Iy

({23541 @ 3Y[eM) [PPXOUIT AT
(5 ure) 3747

SjanO WnnUALj ‘Al

A dig a7 A7

(15 urepy) Adpugpais A
SPOOMAUL] "AT]

JTUOPSNOL] "A7

JIUORSNOL 1Y
(35 urey) A3 pLgyoig A
ASigaay

SIAINC) WNRUAL "AT]

(1 urepy) 297 A7

([rIsAry @ 1[e M) aepxoua “a
(15 urepy) xoua] A

0 OLIBUSDS -9|NPaYdS | Z/Z SINOY



Wd 82:8
Wd 078
WdET:8
Ad £0°8

Wd LS,
Wd 0S-L
Wd vhL
Wd oL
Wd BE:L
Wd SEL

Wd STL
Wd 0Z:L
Wd ST-L
Wd 0T-L
Nd E0-L

Wd 859
Wd 059
Wd T¥'9
Nd SE:9

Wd 8T:L
Wd 0T:L
Wd ET:L
Wd £0:L

Wd £59
Wd 05:9
Wd 9
Wd 019
Wd 8¢9
Wd SE:9

Wd 529
Wd 079
WdST9
Wd0T:9
Wd €0:9

Wd 85'S
Wd 05'S
Wd Z¥:S
Wd SE'S

Wd 8Z:9
Wd 029
Wd ET:9
WJ E0:9

Wd L85
Wd 05'S
Wd vt
Wd 0%:5
Wd 8¢°S
Wd SE:5

Wd §Z:5
Wd 0Z'S
Wd ST'S
Wd 0TS
Wd E0'S

Wd 8BSy
Wd 05t
Wd vy
Wd SE'f

Wd 82:§
Wd 0Z:§
Wd €15
Wd 0§

Wd L5V
Wd 0S¥
Wd vr'¥
Wd Or'¥
Wd 8E'v
Wd SE'v

Wd SZ-¢
Wd 0Ty
Wd ST-t
Wd 0Ty
Wd €0-%

Wd 85°€
Wd 05°€
Wd Th'E
Wd SE°E

Wd 8T°%
Wd 0T:¥
Wd eT-y
Wd 0%

Wd £5-€
Wd 05'€
Wd e
Wd OF'€
WNd 8E:E
Wd Se°t

Wd ST't
W4 0T’
Wd ST'€
Wd 0Tt
Wd ED'E

Nd 85T
Wd 057
Wd Z¥'2
Wd SE°C

Wd 8Z°€
Wd 02t
Wd ET°E
Wd £0'E

Wd L5'T
Wd 05T
Wd PP T
Wd o't
Wd 8¢
Wd SE-2

Wd 52:Z
Wd 0Z:Z
WdST:Z
Wd 0T
Wd €0:Z

Wd 8S-T
Wd 05°T
Wd Z¥T
Wd SET

Wd 8Z°C
Wd 0Z:Z
Wd ETC
Wd EG-T

Wd £L5'T
Wd0s'T
Wd t1
Wdov't
Wd 8T
Wd SE'T

Wd ST
Wd0Z'T
Wd ST'T
Wd 0T-T
Wd £0°T

Wd 8571
Wd 0521
Wd ¥l
Wd SETT

Wd 8T
Wd 0ZT
WdET'T
Wd EG'T

Wd £5TT
Wd 05zt
Wd vzl
Wd 01
Wd 8E-ZT
Wd SEZT

Wd ST:TT
Wd 0Z:ZT
Wd ST2T
Wd 01T
Wd £0-ZT

WV 8511
WY 0S'TT
WY T 11
WY SETT

Wd 8221
Wd 0T°ZT
Wd ET-ZT
Wd E0°ZT

WY LS TT
WV 0511
WV v 11
WV 0P 11
WV 8E'TT
WV SE'TT

WV ST:TT
WY 01T
WV ST:TT
WY 0T-TT
WY E0'TT

WV 8S:0T
WY 05:0T
WY Zy:0T
WV SE:0T

WV 8Z°TT
WV 0T TT
WY ETTT
Wy e0:TT

WV £5:0T
WV 05:0T
WV v9:0T
WV 00T
WV BE0T
WY Sg-01

WV SZ:0T
WY 0Z:0T
WY ST:01
WV 0T:0T
WY £0-01

WV 856
WV 056
Wv Zt'6
WV SE:6

WY 8¢:0T
WV 0Z:0T
WV €T-0T
WV £0:0T

WY £56
WY 056
WY #¥:6
WY OF'6
WY 8E:6
WV €6

WV SZ:6
WY 0Z'6
WV ST6
WV 0T:6
WY £0'6

WV 858
AV 058
WY T8
WV SE:8

WV 8T°6
WV 0Z°6
WV ET6
WV £0°6

WV £5-8
WV 058
WY 8
WY 0t8
WV 88
WY SE'8

WY 528
WY 02:8
Wv ST:8
WY 0T-8
WY €08

WV 85,
WV 054
Wy ZyL
WV gL

WV BZ:8
Wv 028
WV ET:8
WV £0-8

WY £9°L
WV 05:L
WV v¥-L
WY OF-L
WV 8E L
WV SE°L

WV ST:L
WY 0Z:L
WV ST-L
Wv0T:L
WY £0:L

NV 85:9
WV 059
WY Z¥'9
WY SE9

$133]2ys padueyua yym paddinba aq pjnoys sdos jje

WY 8T
WV 0Z-L
WV ET:L
WV £0:L

WY £5°9
AV 059
AV ¥¥-9
WV 0F:9
WY 8£:9
WY S£'9

WV 52:9
WV 0Z:9
WV ST:9
WV 0T-9
WV E0:2

NV 855
WV 055
WV Z¥-S
WV SES

(D11) plRYsIId Y

(£ "1y @ Jaddoy) adug) xoua A}
(198015 ute|y]) x0U7 "A]

(193435 ulepy) 337 "AY

»#x519[IN0 337 A7

(ezeid A 31g) 33141

(190115 ule) a3pLgyo0IS A7

(£ 14 @ Jaddoy) aolig) uoldunieg 19 A7
(139115 uiey) uojduilieg 19 A
ydag 3dijod uoldulieg 19 “A]

(A 81g) uoiBuniieg 39 "1

A 81g uo18unieg 39 Uy

(193115 uiewy) uoiduriieg 19 Uy

{£ "1y @ Joddoy) 3o14) uojduuieg 19 A
(193115 ute) 38pUGHI01S "]

(ezejd A 31g) 237 "M

£15131IN0 397 A7

(399115 UIep} 887 A1

(193115 ule) xoUua] ‘A7

{7 "1y @ Jaddoy) adug) xoua] A
(lepowuajuj} plaisiild ‘Al

O OlleuadS -9INpPayds 10l 149



Town Planning Ahead for Plastic Water Bottle Ban Enforcement

Great Barrington, Mass. (Jan. 3, 2019) — Town leaders will soon accelerate
discussion and outreach regarding the town'’s pending plastic water bottle ban.

Voters at the May 2018 Annual Town Meeting adopted a ban on the sale of single-use
plastic water bottles of one liter and smaller.

Great Barrington was the second town in the state to adopt such a ban, following the
town of Concord, in an effort to reduce plastic waste.

Although the ban called for a Jan. 1 implementation, voters at last year's meeting
amended the measure with a May 2019 enforcement date. However, the Selectboard
must first approve the regulations and develop enforcement provisions.

The topic is on the agenda of the Selectboard’s Jan. 14 meeting. The public is invited.

"We have work to do, and we will be holding educational and outreach meetings with
residents and merchants,” said Selectboard Chair Stephen Bannon.

Community volunteers have already begun to raise funds toward the purchase and
installation of public water filling stations throughout town.

g

Ellen G. Lahr/EGLahr PR & Media
On Behalf of the Town of Great Barrington
413.329.3258



/%ﬁ% Z{f{y AWy

(2o flewT;

ARTICLE 22;: (by petition)

TOWN OF GREAT BARRINGTON,
MASSACHUSETTS
SALE OF DRINKING WATER IN SINGLE-SERVE CONTAINERS
BYLAW

Section 1. Sale of Drinking Water in Single-Serve Containers

It shall be unlawful to sell non-sparkling, unflavored drinking water in single-serve
containers of

1 liter (34 ounces) or less in the Town of Great Barrington on or after January 1, 2019.

Section2. Exemption for Emergencies
Sales occurring subsequent to a declaration of an emergency adversely affecting the



availability and/or quality of drinking water to Great Barrington residents by the
Emergency Management Director or other duly-authorized Town, Commonwealth, or
United States official shall be exempt from this Bylaw until seven days after such
declaration has ended.

Section 3. Enforcement Process

Enforcement of this Bylaw shall be the responsibility of the Town Manager or his/her
designee. The Town Manager shall determine the inspection process to be followed,
incorporating the process into other town duties as appropriate. Any establishment
conducting sales in violation of this Bylaw shall be subject to a noncriminal disposition
fine as specified in Chapter 1, General Provisions, Section 5.1, of Town Bylaws under
M.G.L. Chapter 40, §21D. Any such fines shall be paid to the Town of Great Barrington.

Section 4. Suspension of the Bylaw

If the Town Manager determines that the cost of implementing and enforcing this Bylaw
has become unreasonable, then the Town Manager shall so advise the Board of
Selectmen, and the Board of Selectmen shall conduct a Public Hearing to inform the
citizens of such costs. Subsequent to the Public Hearing, the Board of Selectmen may
continue this Bylaw in force or may suspend it permanently or for such length of time as
they may determine.

And to amend Chapter 1-5.1, Noncriminal Disposition Bylaw, by adding the following:

Bylaw Fine Schedule Fine Allowed Enforcement
Aocency
Drinking Water in Ist offense $50.00/day Town Manager's
Single-Serve ' 2nd offense $100.00/day Designee
Bottles Bylaw 3rd & each $200.00/day
suhseanent

ARTICLE 22:

On a motion by Terrance Flynn and seconded by someone in the audience, that he moves to
adopt the bylaw in Warrant Article 22 in the form printed in the warrant, except for the
following changes:

In section one, replace “single-serve containers” with “single-use PET plastic bottles.” Do this
twice: once in the title and once in the body of the paragraph. Add at the end, “Enforcement will
begin May 1, 2019.”

In section two, add at the end, “Also, emergency services (fire, police and EMS) are exempt.”

In the chart at the end (amending Chapter 1-5.1, Noncriminal Disposition Bylaw), replace
“Single-Use Plastic Bottles” with “Single-Use PET Plastic Bottles”.



Three high school students gave a power point presentation. Andrew Moro, Dale Abrams, Steve
McAlister, Patricia Ryan all spoke to this article.

Dan Bailly made a motion and someone in the audience seconded it to call the vote at 9:40 pm.
Mr. Wise asked for a vote to call a vote on the article which was passed. He then called a vote on
the article. ’

VOTED AT 9:41 PM



Multipurpose, Assessment, RLF, and Cleanup (MARC) Grant Appli... https://www.epa.gov/brownfields/multipurpose-assessment-rif-and-c...

An official website of the United States government.

Due to a lapse in appropriations, EPA websites will not be regularly updated. In the event of an environmental emergency imminently threatening the safety of human
life or where necessary to protect certain property, the EPA website will be updated with appropriate information. Please note that all information on the EPA website
may not be up to date, and transactions and inquiries submitted to the EPA website may not be processed or responded to until appropriations are enacted.

. Close
We've made some changes to EPA.gov. If the information you are looking for is not here, you may be able to find it on the EPA Web Archive or the January 19, 2017

Web Snapshot.
aa Linited States
wEm E=w ronmeatal Protecton
Agenzy

Multipurpose, Assessment, RLF, and Cleanup (MARC) Grant Application
Resources

ANNOUNCING New Request for Proposals — FY 2019 Brownfields Multipurpose, Assessment, and Cleanup Grant
Guidelines

Grants offered by the Brownfields Program may be used to address sites contaminated by hazardous substances, pollutants, or
contaminants (including hazardous substances co-mingled with petroleum) and petroleum. The proposal submission deadline is
January 31, 2019.

Opportunities for funding are as follows:
sttt

‘_7 ‘—..,_\
C Multipurpose Grants — each proposal is funded up to $800,000 over five years. EPA anticipates selecting 10 proposals.

FY 2019 Multipurpose Grant Guidelines

e Assessment Grants — Community-wide and Site-specific proposals are each funded up to $200,000 over three years;
Assessment Coalition proposals are funded up to $600,000 over three years. EPA anticipates selecting 114 proposals.

NEW Current EPA Brownfields Assessment Grant recipients must demonstrate that payment has been received from EPA (also
known as ‘drawn down’) for at least 70% of each Assessment cooperative agreement they have with EPA by January 1, 2019 in
order to apply for additional Assessment Grant funding under this solicitation.

FY 2019 Assessment Grant Guidelines

=

\'\- Cleanup Grants Q‘each proposal funded up to $500,000 over three years. EPA anticipates selecting 40 proposals.

—

NEW Brownfield sites where EPA Cleanup Grant funds were previously expended may not receive additional EPA Cleanup
Grant funding in FY 2019.

FY 2019 Cleanup Grant Guidelines

Please visit the Types of Grant Funding for an overview of the Multipurpose, Assessment and Cleanup Grants.

Note: A solicitation for new Revolving Loan Fund Grants will not be issued in FY 2019. EPA expects to solicit requests

from existing, high-performing RLF Grant recipients supplemental funding through a Federal Register notice in early
2019.

Additional FY 2019 Application Resources

FY 2019 Summary of Brownfields Grant Guideline Changes

FY 2019 Frequently Asked Questions about Multipurpose, Assessment, and Cleanup Grants
Tips for Submitting Proposal through Grants.gov

Tips on How to Get Started Early on Preparing You Brownfields MARC Grant Proposal

° FY 2019 Brownfields Multipurpose, Assessment, and Cleanup National Grant Guideline Qutreach Webinar
EPA hosted an outreach webinar on December 11, 2018 to assist applicants with understanding the FY 19 Multipurpose
Assessment, and Cleanup Grant Guidelines. Please find the archived files from the webinar below.

’

o FY19 MAC Grant Guideline Qutreach Webinar Recording
o FY19 MAC Grant Guideline Outreach Webinar Slide Presentation

1of2



Multipurpose, Assessment, RLF, and Cleanup (MARC) Grant Appli... https://www.epa.gov/brownfields/multipurpose-assessment-rif-and-c...

o FY19 MAC Grant Guideline Qutreach Webinar Q&A Transcript

General Program Resources

o List of Entities Eligible to Apply for Multipurpose, Assessment, Cleanup and RLF Grants
¢ Programmatic Requirements

o NEW Information on Health Monitoring Activities using an EPA Brownfield Grant

e Information on Eligible Planning Activities

e Information on CERCL A Liability Defenses

e Information on Sites Eligible for Brownfields Funding under CERCLA § 104(k)

Closed Solicitations

FY 2018 Assessment, Revolving Loan Fund, and Cleanup Grant Application Resources

You may need a PDF reader to view some of the files on this page. See EPA’s About PDF page to learn more.

e FY 2018 Brownfields Assessment Grant Guidelines (PDF) (74 pp, 477 K)

® FY 2018 Brownfields Revolving Loan Fund Grant Guidelines (PDF) (64 pp, 1.2 MB)

e FY 2018 Brownfields Cleanup Grant Guidelines (PDF) (71 pp, 1.3 MB)

¢ FY 2018 Summary of Brownfields Assessment, RLF, and Cleanup Guideline Changes (PDF) (17 pp, 784 K)
e FY 2018 Frequently Asked Questions about Assessment and Cleanup Grants (PDF) (52 pp, 804 K)

e FY 2018 EPA National Assessment, RLF and Cleanup Guideline Qutreach Webinar EXIT

LAST UPDATED ON DECEMBER 18, 2018

20f2



@The Commontuealtl of Massachnsetts
HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES
STATE HOUSE, BOSTON 02133-1054

CHAIR
Joint Committee on Environment,
Natural Resources and Agriculture

SMITTY PIGNATELLI
STATE REPRESENTATIVE

4™ BERKSHIRE DISTRICT STATE HOUSE, ROOM 473F

F.O. BOX 2228 TEL {617) 722-2210
LENOX, MA 01240

TEL. (413) 637-0631
January 3, 2019

The Honorable Karyn Polito
Lieutenant Governor of Massachusetts
State House Suite 360

Boston, MA 02133

Re: Reforming the Chapter 90 Funding Formula
Dear Lieutenant Governor Polito:

First and foremost, congratulations on your successful reelection and inauguration as Lieutenant Governor of
our Commonwealth. I greatly look forward to continuing our professional collaborations over the next two
years.

I am writing today to thank you for sitting down with me last December to discuss potential changes to the
current Chapter 90 formula, which funds cities and towns based on the following criteria: 58.33% road mileage,
20.83% population, and 20.83% employment. As we discussed at the meeting, this formula was not derived
through the legislative process and the Legislature has had no involvement in the exact apportionment of
Chapter 90 funding. This current formula has existed since 1973, when it was developed by the Legislative
Rural Caucus of the Highway Department’s Transportation Committee, and has received no adjustments or
legislative input whatsoever.

As you are aware, my district along with many communities across central Massachusetts and Cape Cod will not
be able to compete fairly in any formula in which population is a factor. For this reason, I'd like to reiterate the
suggestions we discussed in our meeting to update the existing formula to the following: 68.33% mileage,
15.33% population, and 15.33% employment. Splitting 5% each from population and employment and
attributing it to road mileage will go a long way in helping the smaller communities in the Commonwealth. If
we can make this adjustment along with a bottom-line increase in funds, the entire state will stand to benefit.

Having visited and made connections in each of Massachusetts’ 351 communities, you are already familiar with
the unique funding struggles faced by our smaller towns. As such, I am grateful and glad that we had an
opportunity to discuss this potential shift in person right before the start of the new session. Thank you in
advance for your time and attention to this matter and all matters relating to rural communities. If I can be of any
further assistance, please do not hesitate to reach out.

Sincerely,

TTY PIG ELLI, State Representative
4" Berkshire ict



TO: Select Board
FROM: Edwin May C B O
DATE: 1/2/2019

COPY: file

BARRINGTON

MASSACHUSETTS

MEMORANDUM

SUBJECT: Main St — “DuBois Native Son” Flags/Banners

[ find the event banner application to be complete and correct as per the following checklist of
requirements for Banners ¢.146-6 (1);

App. Complete
Attachment engineering
Insurance Bond

Size

Length of time

Number of banners
Permit from BOS

Zoning district

Property Owner signature

OK
OK
OK
OK_ 4.5 SF_(See Nat’l Grid Standards)
OK 45 Days
12
pending
OK
(Nat’l Grid)



Install Sign Permit Page 1 of 1

Town of Great Barrington
334 Main Street
Great Barrington,
Great Barrington, MA 01230
Phone: 413-528-1619
Fax: 413-528-2290

APPLICATION TO SIGN PERMIT
Please fill out completely ali applicable areas - Please use link

Sign Permit Number | Date Issued

Date
iEstimated Cost ($) 1500
[Date: 1/2/2019
[Property Address: 334 MAIN ST
Owner's Name: TOWN OF GREAT BARRINGTON
Owner's Address: 334 MAIN ST RM 208 GT BARRINGTON MA 01230-1832
IMap lo19.0 | Block  oooo | Lot loog1.0 |Zoning District:  [B
Location of Sign(s) of
Property:

e ——————

# of Signs on Property: [will Sign(s) be lluminated? € Yes € NO
Type of Sign: v Temporary Sign | Wall [ Ground ™ Free Standing | Other:
bow many caye? = L
{Lower Edge will be Feet Feet/Inches Above Public Way
|Upper Edge will be Feet Feet/Inches Above Public Way
[Face Area 9 Square Feet
[Face of Building or Pole is Feet | |Feet/Inches Back From Street Line
Sign will extend 13 Feet Above Grade
FE,\Enals used to construct - -
Foundation Materials: | size |
[Electrician Required: CYes © No
Brief Description Of Proposed Work: Pole Banners on Light poles

Contractor Information

W | am the Contractor.

[Name Ryan Larkin License # Type Expiration Date : |4/24/2019
|Business Name Larkin LTD License # Type Expiration Date :

Telephone No. 413 - 528 - 8908 Alt. Tel. No.

Address 974 Main St STE 1

City Great Barrington  |State | MA |zip | 01230

[Email: ryan@larkinrtd.com

The undersigned assumes responsib.ility for compliance with the state building code and all other applicable codes.
Owner/ Licensee: |

|'f there are any changes made in the installation of this application after inspection is made this permit becomes null and
void.

Submit Scaled Plan of Sign(s) and Plot Plan with Permit Application.
Note: Roof Signs are Prohibited
WORKERS' COMPENSATION INSURANCE AFFIDAVIT (M.G.L. c. 152 3 25C(6))

Workers Compensation Insurance affidavit must be completed and submitted with this application. Failure to provide this
affidavit will result in the denial of the issuance of the permit.

Signed Affidavit Attached Yes W No [

https://permiteyes.com/Berkshire/GreatBarrington/Viewinstallsigns.asp?process_id=8&app... 1/2/2019



Berkshire

Engineering, inc.

December 17, 2018

Mr. Edwin May, Inspector of Buildings
Town of Great Barrington

20 Castle Street

Great Barrington, MA 01230

RE: Installation of a Pole Mounted Banner Hanging Assemblies & “W.E.B. DuBois Native Son” Banners
Various Locations, Great Barrington, MA

Dear Mr. May:

Berkshire Engineering Inc. has reviewed project specifications for the installation of aluminum light post
mounted banner hanging assemblies proposed for various locations throughout downtown Great
Barrington. The hanger assemblies are comprised of cast aluminum mounting bases secured to aluminum
lamp posts via two (2) stainless steel pipe clamps per base. Two (2) bases are used in parallel to achieve an
overall banner display size of approximately 2’-6” wide by 3’-0” high. Each base bracket is provided with a
fiberglass display pole and appurtenant banner mounting hardware as required to safely display the
proposed vinyl banners. Berkshire Engineering Inc. has reviewed the service loading conditions associated
with the pole mounted banner assemblies and finds that the anticipated service loading to be within the safe
working parameters of the assembly mounts.

This design evaluation and subsequent anticipated service loading formulation has been prepared with
reference to the following design standards:
® Massachusetts State Building Code 780 CMR Ninth Edition, specifically the 2015 International
Building Code with Massachusetts Amendments.
= ASCE 7-16, Minimum Design Loads for Buildings and Other Structures

As part of this evaluation the following actions were completed:
=  Engineers review of proposed connection details and components, completed December 17,
2018.

As part of this filing, Berkshire Engineering Inc. has also completed an engineering review of the installation
of a single vinyl banner, approximately 30"’x36” to, proposed to be affixed to each pair of hanger
assemblies. The banners are to remain in place for a period not to exceed 60 days without a follow up
inspection by the installer or this office. At the conclusion of its service period the informational banner and
all mounting hardware is to be removed by the approved installer. This approval is subject to the following
condition, to be referred to as “Condition One™:

80 RUN WAY | LEE, MA 01238
(413)243-4122 | 877.335.7282
BerkshireEngineering.com



Any subsequent banner or seasonal display installations proposed to be supported by the pole mounted
hangers outlined in this filing shall be reviewed by this office prior to installation. This filing neither
proposes nor permits the installation of any future seasonal decorations, informational banners, or
other attachments on the pole mounted banner hanger assemblies outlined herein, without prior
engineering review by this office.

It is the conclusion of this office that the pole mounted W.E.B. DuBois vinyl banners and associated
mounting assemblies, as proposed by Larkin Limited, can be safely displayed for a period not to exceed 60
days, at the conclusion of which the banners are to be removed. In the event that a banner display period of
more than 60 days is required, interim inspections of all mounting assemblies shall be performed by the
installing party or this office. Said interim inspections shall occur at intervals not to exceed 60 day for the
duration of the desired display period.

Should you require any additional information, please let us know.
Respectfully Submitted
P Y 20 )

- - -~

Nicholas Andersen
Vice President

80 RUN WAY | LEE, MA 01238
(413)243-4122 | 877.335.7282
BerkshireEngineering.com



M ¢
W. L. B. Du Bois

W. E. B. Du Bois

ECONOMIC JUSTICE

Phone #:

it
=]
=
=
A
B- )
23]
=

o)
72

Proofed By:

Estimated Cost:

7]
=)
aa
=
A
==}
3]
=

RACIAL EQUALITY

Phone: 413-528-8908

Fax: 413-528-8906

Email: Ryan@LarkinLTD.com
Address: 974 Main St STE 1
Great Barrington, MA 01230




_— BERKRES-01 MXG
AR CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE e e Bl

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED

REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.

If SUBROGATION 1S WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

PRODUCER RENTACT
935 M oy v rIng NG, ext: (413) 528-1000 [ F2% noy(413) 528-1008
Great Barrington, MA 01230 EdiEss: insurance@wheelerandtaylor.com
INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #
insurer A : Scottsdale Insurance Company
INSURED INSURER B :
Berkshire Resources for Integration of Diverse Groups and INSURER C :
Education, Inc. '
17 Main Street, Suite 2 INSURER D :
Lee, MA 01238 INSURER E :
INSURERF :
COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

i) TYPE OF INSURANCE DL ISoER POLICY NUMBER (MDY | (MABON ) umITS
A | X | COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY EACH OCCURRENCE s 1,000,000
| cLams-mape OCCUR CPS3068881 05/11/2018 | 05/11/2019 | SAMAGETORENTED | 100,000
MED EXP {Any one person $ 5’000
PERSONAL & ADV INJURY | § 1,000,000
GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: GENERAL AGGREGATE $ 2,000,000
X | poLicy S Loc PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG | $ 2,000,000
OTHER: 5
AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY EMBNERSINGLELMT T
ANY AUTO BODILY INJURY (Per person) | §
OWNED SCHEDULED
AUTOS ONLY AUTOS BODILY INJURY (Per accident) | §
HIRED NON-OWNED PROPERTY DAMAGE
L AUTFDS ONLY AUTOS ONLY Per accident) $
$
UMBRELLA LIAB OCCUR EACH OCCURRENCE $
EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE $
DED I \ RETENTION § $
WORKERS COMPENSATION PER QTH-
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY Vi STATUTE | ER
ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE E.L. EACH ACCIDENT $
OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED? NIA
(Mandatory in NH) E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE] §
If yes, describe under
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT | §

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is required)

CERTIFICATE HOLDER

CANCELLATION

Town of Great Barrington
334 Main Street
Great Barrington, MA 01230

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

AR VD S

ACORD 25 (2016/03)

© 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD



January 8, 2019

Berkshire Resources for Integration of Diverse Groups and Education, Inc.
17 Main Street, Suite 2
Lee, MA 01238

Re:  Use of poles for hanging decorative banners

Dear Gwendolyn:

Massachusetts Electric Company (“Mass. Electric”) understands that you wish to install certain
types of decorative banners, flags, or single pole fixtures on our poles along public ways. Mass.
Electric will allow Berkshire Resources for Integration of Diverse Groups and Education Inc.
(“Customer™) to install 30”x 36” decorative banners (“Fixtures”) on our poles at Poles 1, 3, 5, 8,
11, 12, 14, 16, 17, 20, 24, 27 Main Street in Great Barrington, MA  (“Municipality™) for the
period of January 18, 2019 to March 10, 2019 in accordance with the following requirements:

1) Prior to installing any Fixtures, Customer must obtain Verizon’s approval for installation on
any poles that Mass. Electric jointly owns with Verizon and must provide Mass. Electric with
written documentation that Municipality approves the installation.

2) Customer shall be responsible for the proper installation, maintenance, and future removal of
the Fixtures.

3) Fixtures may be attached individually on a single pole along the side of the road (not across a
roadway) as long as the vertical clearance from the Fixtures to the ground is a minimum of 13
feet over pedestrian walkways, and 16 feet over streets, driveways, loading docks, and anywhere
else that there is motorized traffic. Fixtures must be installed below the lowest telephone cables
on the pole. Note that this requirement may make the height of the Fixtures less than the
minimum required in places, and bar installation at those places unless the size of the fixture is

decreased. Fixtures may not be installed between two wooden or aluminum poles along or
across a roadway.

4) The maximum size of any Fixtures is 30" x 36", with a maximum weight not to exceed 5
pounds. Customer shall not use any Fixtures that require electric service or batteries to operate.

5) Customer shall use band clamps to install the Fixtures, and may not drill into the poles.

6) Customer or its contractor shall install the Fixtures at the Customer's expense.

7) Mass. Electric reserves the right to remove the Fixtures at any time Mass. Electric deems it
necessary for the maintenance or operation of its poles. If Mass. Electric determines, in its sole
discretion, that a pole is damaged for any reason and must be replaced, Mass. Electric will

remove the pole and may dispose of any Fixtures on that pole. In all instances, Mass. Electric
shall have no responsibility to replace the Fixtures or reimburse Customer for them.

Banneragree|.doc



8) Customer agrees to remove any Fixtures at Mass. Electric’s request if, in Mass. Flectric’s
opinion, the Fixtures begin to deteriorate or are deemed offensive or a safety hazard to any
residents or public officials.

9) Customer warrants that it is an association, institution, non-profit organization, or other entity
operating for the public good, and not a commercial entity. Customer agrees not to install any
commercial advertising on the Fixtures. Customer may, however, put up to two sponsor logos in
the lower corner of the Fixture, if they take up less than 1/10 of the Fixtures’ area.

10) The Customer will provide an insurance certificate naming Mass. Electric as an additional
insured in the amount of $2 million.

11) Mass. Electric shall not be liable to the Customer, its officers, employees, agents or
contractors under any legal or equitable theory for any claims for direct, indirect, consequential,
or other damages of any nature including, but not limited to, damages for personal injury,
property damage, or lost profits connected with the installation of the Fixtures.

12) Customer agrees to indemnify and save harmless Mass, Electric, its affiliates, and their
employees or agents or any of them from and against any and all liabilities, damages, loss, costs,
expenses (including any and all attorneys’ fees and expenses of ), causes of action, suits, claims,
demands or judgments of any nature whatsoever arising from or related to the installation of
Fixtures including, without limiting the generality of the foregoing, claims for or resulting from
(1) injury to, or the death of, persons or damage to property; or (ii) violation of this agreement or
of any applicable federal, state or municipal laws, regulations, codes and ordinances.

If you agree with the terms of this letter, please sign below and return this letter to me.
Thank you very much.

Very truly yours,

Aleta Fazzone
Director

Acknowledged and agreed:

Berkshire Resources for Integration of Diverse Groups and Education Inc.:

Name:ﬁ!—w () A Slgn \/ Ci m&(, o

Title: /L {i C / {:UM (ﬁ “,13' Bi 14 (,Ifl)WQ A \/LLK (-’lmé{ raa
» : - - A
Organization: /1)y [tcui/li,if BRIDGE — Towm o G5
&g £ ::;.L/

Y Commithe 2

Banneragres1.doc



S Gttt

Submitted on Monday, December 3, 2018 - 12:57pm Submitted values are:

Subject: Other

Message:

Dear Mrs. Tabakin,

My name's Marcia Stamell, you might probably recognize me because | show up at Selectboard meetings from time to
time, most recently to thank you for helping with low flying planes along Route 23.

I've lived here for 20 years and volunteered for town committees when | could, including the cultural council and the
charter review committee. That was a few years back. | enjoy working with my neighbors to do my little bit for our town
and I'd like to be able to do that again.

I noticed that there's an opening on the tree committee. | would like to be considered for that slot. My background is as
a journalist with sub-specialties in cultural affairs, economics and tech. But like many people in town, I'm a gardener and

a bit of a tree nut. I'd really enjoy helping to keep our town green, leafy and beautiful.
Thanks,

Marcia Stamell
==Please provide the following information==
Your Name: Marcia Stamell
Your E-mail Address: marcia.stamell@gmail.com
Organization:
Phone Number: 528-6206
==Address==
Street: 624 S. Egremont Road ,
City: Great Barrington
State: Massachusetts
Zipcode: 01230

r




December 10, 2018

Dear Jennifer:

The GB Tree Co. has endorsed Marcia Stamell for membership on the Great Barrington Tree Committee to fill the position
Nan Wile recently resigned.

Marcia has valuable skills in editing, copywriting, reporting and marketing which will be of great help during our annual
Arbor Day celebrations.

She is a long time resident and is passionate about trees: we will welcome your approval of her application.

Holly Hamer

Chair, Gt. Barrington Tree Co.
99 Seekonk Cross Rd.

Gt. Barrington, MA 01230



MEMO

To: Selectboard
From: Helen V. Kuziemko, Administrative Assistant
Date: January 10, 2019

RE: List of Applicants who submitted letter/resume to serve on the
Town Manager Screening Committee

Peter Taylor
Michael Wise
Robin Helfand
Locke Larkin

John Katz

Sean Stanton
Annie O’Dwyer
Holly Hamer
Jonathan Hankin
Ron Majdalany
Sam Nickerson
Chris Tucci
Richard Needlemen
Shep Evans
Benjamin Downing
Peter J. Most
James P. Bailly
Patrick Fennell
Fred Clark

Krista Haley
Natalie Narotzky
Mark Lefenfeld
Jennifer Clark (submitted after the Dec. 31 deadline)



FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE CONTACT: Stephen Bannon, Chair
DECEMBER 4, 2018 Great Barrington Selectboard
413-528-1619 x2

GREAT BARRINGTON SELECTBOARD SEEKS VOLUNTEERS
TO SERVE ON TOWN MANAGER SCREENING COMMITTEE

Great Barrington, MA — The Great Barrington Selectboard invites interested residents to apply to
serve on the Great Barrington Town Manager Screening Committee.

“We look forward to having residents participate in the process of selecting Great Barrington’s
next Town Manager,” said Stephen Bannon, Chair of the Selectboard. “It is important to us that
residents are involved throughout the screening process.”

The duties of the seven-member Town Manager Screening Committee include reviewing
résumés of applicants, selecting approximately six to nine semi-finalist candidates, interviewing
those candidates, and selecting a total of three to five finalists to forward to the Selectboard for
interviews.

[t is anticipated that the members of the Town Manager Screening Committee will need to attend
a maximum of four meetings to fulfill their obligations in accordance with the Town’s Charter.
Once finalists’ names are presented to the Selectboard, the Town Manager Screening Committee
will have completed its mission.

“Town Manager Screening Committee members will have a critical role in determining finalists
for this important position,” said Ed Abrahams, Vice-Chair of the Selectboard. “We are pleased
to be able to call upon residents” experience, knowledge, and insight.”

Great Barrington has hired the consulting firm Community Paradigm Associates to assist in the
Town Manager search process. The consultant will guide and assist Town Manager Screening
Committee members in their efforts.



To submit an application to serve on the Town Manager Screening Committee, please send your
letter of interest and/or résumé via email to:

HKuziemko@Townofgb.org

To mail or drop off an application, please send your cover letter and/or résumé to:

Town Hall
334 Main St.
Great Barrington, MA 01230
Attn: Helen Kuziemko
Selectboard Office
Town Manager Screening Committee Application

The deadline for receipt of applications to serve on the Town Manager Screening Committee is
December 31, 2018, at 12:00 p.m.

For more information, please contact the Great Barrington Selectboard office at 413-528-1619
x2.

Hit#



